

(As per the approval of the Government of Telangana Vide G.O.Ms.No.55, Higher Education Dept., dt. 30.07.2024)



SREENIDHI UNIVERSITY PROFORMA 2025

Submitted to



ज्ञान - विज्ञानं विमुक्तये

UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION BAHADUR SHAH ZAFAR MARG NEW DELHI – 110 002

INDEX

		CONTENTS	
Section	Sub Sec	Title	Page No.
Α		Legal Status	1
В		Organization Description	3
С		Academic Activities Description	4
	3	Academic Programmes	4
	4	Student Enrolment and Student Support	6
	5	Curriculum, Teaching Learning Process / Method, Examination / Evaluation System	8
D		Admission Process	18
E		Fee Structure	21
F		Faculty	23
G		Infrastructure	26
Н		Financial Viability	27
1		Governance System	28
	11	Organization, Governance and Management	28
J		Research Profile	29
K		Miscellaneous	29
	13	Details of Non-Teaching Staff	29
	14	Academic Results	30
	15	Accreditation	31
	16	Strength and Weaknesses of the University	32
		Appendix - I	34
		Appendix - II	35
		Appendix - III	36
		Appendix - IV	37
		Appendix - V	38
		Appendix - VI	39
		Appendix - VII	40
		Appendix - VIII	41
		Appendix - IX	42
		Appendix - X Appendix - XI	43
		Appendix - XI	44
		Appendix - XII	45
		Appendix - XIII	46

Appendix - XIV	49
Appendix - XV	55
Appendix - XVI	56
Appendix - XVII	57
Appendix - XVIII	65
Enclosure - 1	68
Enclosure - 2	102
Enclosure - 3	151
Enclosure - 4	155
Enclosure - 5	163
Enclosure - 6	164
Enclosure - 7	165
Enclosure - 8	166
Enclosure - 9	167
Enclosure - 10	168
Enclosure – 11	169
Enclosure - 12	172
Enclosure - 13	173



J. ad



UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION BAHADUR SHAH ZAFAR MARG NEW DELHI - 110 002

Proforma for submission of information by State Private Universities for ascertaining their norms and standards

A. Legal Status

Α.	Legal Status	
1,1	Name and Address of the University	SREENIDHI UNIVERSITY Yamnampet, Ghatkesar PO Pocharam Mandal Medchal - Malkajgiri District Hyderabad 501 301 Telangana State
1.2	Headquarters of the University	Sreenidhi University D.No.1-2-288 / 23 / 1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029 Telangana State
1.3	Information about University a. Website b. E-mail c. Phone Nos. d. Fax Nos.	www.sreenidhiuniversity.edu.in info@suh.edu.in 040 - 27633349, 8977736829 040 - 27640394
	Information about Authorities of the University a. Chancellor b. Ph. (including mobile), c. Fax Nos. and d. E-mail of Chancellor	Dr. K. T. Mahi M: 8977736823 040 – 27640394 ktmahi@sreenidhi.edu.in
	a. Pro-Chancellor b. Ph. (including mobile), c. Fax Nos. and d. E-mail of Pro-Chancellor	Dr. P. Narasimha Reddy M: 9848981810 040 - 27640394 prochancellor@suh.edu.in
	a. Vice-Chancellor b. Ph. (including mobile), c. Fax Nos. and d. E-mail of Vice-Chancellor	Dr. A. Purushotham M: 98480 86219 040 – 27640394 vc@suh.edu.in
	a. Registrar b. Ph. (including mobile), c. Fax Nos. and d. E-mail of Registrar	Dr. T. Chandrashekar M: 9087983579 040 – 27640394 registrar@suh.edu.in

	b. Ph. (including mobile), c. Fax Nos. and			Sri. P. Shrinivas Rao M: 99480 85583 040 - 27640394 srinivasraop@sreenidhi.edu.in	
1.4	Date of Est	ablishment			30 th July 2024
1.5	(Information may be provided in the following format) (Copy of the registered MoA / Trust Deed to be enclosed)			Regd. No.116 / IV / 2014	
1.6	Compositio	on of the So	ciety/Trust		The composition of the Trust is as per
	Name Address Occupation Designation in the Society/Trust (Details to be provided in the Appendix – I)		the UGC (Establishment of & Maintenance of Standards in Private Universities) Regulations 2003. And as per the Telangana State Private Universities (Establishment & Regulations) Act 11 of 2018. (Please see the Appendix – I for the		
					Composition of the Trust)
1.7	Whether the members of the Society / Trust are members in other Societies / Trusts or in the Board of Governors in companies? If yes, please provide details in the following format: - Name Address Name of the Society/Trust in the member Society/Trust		Please see the Appendix – II for the details.		
4.0	<u> </u>		I in Appendix	<u> </u>	
1.8	.8 Whether the promoting Society / Trust is involved in promoting / running any other University / Educational Institution? If yes, please give details in the followingformat: - Name of the University / Activities Educational Institution (Details to be provided in Appendix - III)			No Please see the Appendix – III for the details.	
1.9				t is involved in	
	promoting / running activities other than educational? If yes, please give details in the following format: -				No
	Name of the University / Activities Educational Institution			Please see the Appendix – IV for the details.	
	(Details to I	be provided	l in Appendix	Q Registrar	

1.10	(copy of the Act & Notification to be enclosed)		Yes, Enclosed the Telangana State Act & the Notification		
			1. The Telangana State Private Universities (Establishment and Regulation) Act, 2018 (Act No 11 of 2018).		
			(Please see Enclosure – 2 for the Act)		
			2. Gazette Notification		
			(Please see Enclosure – 3 for the		
		Gazette Notification).			
1,11	, ,		Yes		
	separate State Act?		The Telangana State Private		
			Universities (Establishment and		
			Regulations) Act No. 11 of 2018.		

B. Organization Description

ъ.	Organization Description	
2.1	Whether Unitary in nature (as per the UGC Regulation)	Yes, Sreenidhi University is a State Private University
2.2	Territorial Jurisdiction of the University as per the Act	Entire State of Telangana
2.3	Details of the constituent units of the University, if any, as mentioned in the Act	Nil
2.4	Whether any off-campus centre(s) established? If yes, please give details of the approval granted by the State Government and UGC in the following format: -	No
	 a. Place of the off-campus b. Letter No. & date of the approval of StateGovernment _ c. Letter No. & date of the approval of UGC (Details to be provided in Appendix - V)	There is no Off-Campus Centre(s) as on date.
	(Please attach attested copy of the approval)	
2.5	Whether any off-shore campus established? If yes, please give details of the approval granted by the Government of India and the host country in the following format: -	
		No
	a. Place of the off-shore campus b. Letter No. & date of the approval of HostCountry	There is no
	c. Letter No. & date of the approval of Government of India	Off-Shore
	(Details to be provided in Appendix - VI)	Campus.
	(Please attach attested copy of the approval)	ĮĘ į

Page 3 of 182

2.6	Does the University offer a distance education programme? If yes, whether the courses run under distance mode are approved by the competent authority? (Please enclose attested copy of the course-wise approval of competent authority)	No
2.7	Whether the University has established study centre(s)? If yes, please provide details and whether these study centres are approved by the competent authority of the University and UGC?	No
	(Details to be provided in Appendix - VII)	There are no Study Centers
	(Please enclose attested copy of the approval from the competent authority)	as on date.

C. Academic Activities Description

3. Academic Programmes

3.1	Details of the programmes permitted to
	Details of the programmes permitted to be offered by Gazette Notification of the
	State Government and its reference
	(Details to be provided in Appendix - VIII)

	Sanctioned	Actual
Programme		
. rogramme	Intake	enrolment
UG	8040	465
PG	1680	Nil
Diploma	Nil	Nil
PG Diploma	Nil	Nil
Certificate Course	Nil	Nil
M.Phil,	Nil	Nil
Ph.D.	126	Nil
Any other (Pl. Specify)	Nil	Nil

Details of the programmes permitted to be offered by Gazette Notification of the State Government are given above & also given in the **Appendix** – **VIII**.

Reference No. of the State Government Gazette Notification is: No. 11 dated 30.07.2024

3.2 Current number of academic programmes / courses offered by the University

(Details to be provided in Appendix - IX)



Drogramma	Sanctioned	Actual	
Programme	Intake	enrolment	
UG	2280	465	
PG	Nil	Nil	
Diploma	Nil	Nil	
PG Diploma	Nil	Nil	
Certificate Course	Nil	Nil	
M.Phil,	Nil	Nil	
Ph.D.	Nil	Nil	
Any other (Pl. Specify)	Nil	Nil	

Details of the Current academic programmes / courses offered by the University are given above as well as in the **Appendix – IX.**

3.3	council(s) such as AICTE, BCI, DEC, DCI, INC, MCI, NCTE, PCI, etc. have been taken to: a. Start new courses b. To increase intake If yes please enclose copy of approval and give course- wise details in the following format: -		E, BCI, DEC, CI, etc. have selve y of approval details in the	Being a Self-Financing State Private University & offering only Engineering & Technology courses, getting approval from the AICTE is not mandatory as per their guidelines. However, the University shall approach relevant statutory authorities as & when it wishes to start the courses which requires mandatory approvals Please see the Appendix – X for the details
	(Details to be	provided in	Appendix - X)	
3.4	3.4 If the University is running under distance mode, pleas details about the students enrofollowing format: -		ease provide	
	Name of	Courses	No. of	Nil
	the Study Centre	offered	students enrolled	University is not offering any courses in Distance
				mode & No student is enrolled
	(Details to be VII)	provided in	Appendix –	
	(Please enclos approval of the			
3.5	Temporal plan	n of academ	nic work in the	Semester System is followed for all the courses
				offered by the University
2.0	Semester syst			\
	6 Whether the University is running any course which is not specified under Section 22 of the UGC Act, 1956? If yes, please give details in the following format: -		ecified under 1956? If yes,	No University is not offering any courses which are not specified by the UGC
	a. Name of the			Nil
	b. Since when started			Nil Nil
	(Details to be	provided in A	Appendix-XI)	Please see the Appendix – XI for the details



4. Student Enrolment and Student Support

Number of students enrolled in the University for the current academic year according to regions and countries (Please give separate information for main campus and off-campus / off-shore campus)

Particulars			No. of students from the same State where the	No. of students	No. of NRI		verseas students luding NRIs	Grand
ratticulais		University is located	from other States	students	Foreign Students	Person of Indian Origin students	Total	
	М	282	10	0	0	0	292	
UG	F	167	5	1	0	0	173	
	Т	449	15	1	0	0	465	
	М	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	
PG	F	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	
	Т	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	
	М	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	
Ph.D.	F	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	
	Т	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	
Any Other	М	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	
Any Other (Pl.	F	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	
Specify)	Т	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	

M-Male, F-Female, T-Total

4.2	Category-wise No. of students	Category	Female	Male	Total
		sc	5	7	12
		ST	1	5	6
		ОВС	26	49	75
		PH	0	0	0
		General	141	231	372
		Total	173	292	465

4.3 Details of the two batches of students admitted:

The University is established & commenced the Academic Year in 2024-25. The details of the first batch of students admitted are given below:

J. ad

Dodinal		Batch	Batch 2 (Not Applicable)			
Particulars	Year of	Entry –	2024-25	Year of Entry -		
	UG	PG	Total	UG	PG	Total
No. admitted to the programme	465	Nil	465	NA	NA	NA
No. of Drop-outs (a) Within four months of Joining (b) Afterwards	2	NA	2	NA	NA	NA
No. appeared for the final year examination	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
No. passed in the final exam	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
No. passed in first class	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

4.4	Does the University provide bridge / remedial courses to the educationally disadvantaged students? If yes, please give details	Yes The University offers bridge / remedial courses to the slow learning / educationally disadvantaged students based on their previous academic credentials / a diagnostic test conducted in the first year of their admission on the knowledge levels that the students are expected to have in various branches at UG and PG level. Remedial classes are conducted before the commencement of the semester regular classes. In addition, slow learning students are identified at various stages of continuous internal evaluations & remedial classes shall be conducted.
4.5	Does the University provide any financial help to the students from socially disadvantageous group? If yes, please give details	Yes The University provides financial assistance for economically backward / socially disadvantaged students.
4.6	In case the University is running M.Phil. / Ph.D. programme, whether it is full time or part time and whether these programmes are run as per UGC Regulations, 2009 on M.Phil. / Ph.D.	No University is not offering M.Phil. program, However, it is planning to offer Ph.D. programmes on full time or part time basis as per the UGC Regulations dated 7 th November 2022.
4.7	Whether the University have a website? If yes, please give website address and whether the website is regularly updated?	Following is the University website address sreenidhiuniversity.edu.in Yes, the website is updated regularly.
4.8	How are the prospective students informed about the criteria for admission, rules regulations, facilities available, etc?	**Regulations, Facilities etc., are available to the prospective students through the

					following means;		
				 Publication in our University websit www.sreenidhiuniversity.edu.in Brochures, Flyers & Prospectus etc., Advertisements in Electronic & Prin media. Educational portals Campaigns etc., 			
4.9	available in details abou	y grievance the Universit ut the comp s, etc in t mat: -	y? If yes, ple laints receiv	Yes, University has the following grievar redressal mechanism as per the regulat authorities 1. Students Grievances Redres Committee			
	Name of the complaint	Complaint against	Date of complaint	Action taken by the University	 2. Anti Ragging Committee 3. ST / SC Cell 4. Equal Opportunity Cell 5. Women Development Cell 6. Disciplinary Action Committee 		
	(Details to be provided in Appendix - XII)				7. Internal Complaints Committee (Details of these Committees are given in Appendix – XII)		
	4				No complaints were received regarding any kind of grievance, malpractice etc., so far by the University.		

5. Curriculum, Teaching Learning Process / Method, Examination / Evaluation System

		T
5.1	Which University body finalized the curriculum? The composition of the body may be given. (Board of Studies, Academic Council Board of Management)	Curriculum for the courses to be offered by the department are initially conceptualized among the internal faculty members. The proposed curriculum is then discussed in detail with the members of the Department Board of Studies (BoS). Based on the suggestions / recommendations of the BoS the curriculum is designed & submitted to the Academic Council of the University for the final approval. The proceedings of the Academic Council are reported to the Board of Management. The composition of various Department Board of
		Studies, the Academic Council and the Board of Management are given in Appendix – XVII .
5.2	What are the Rules / regulations / procedure for revision of the curriculum and when was the curriculum last updated?	The University is established & commenced the programmes / courses from the academic year 2024,25. The curriculum is designed & recommended by the

concerned Department Boards of Studies (BoS) and approved by Academic Council of the University for all the courses offered in the year 2024-25.

In tune with the advancements in the knowledge & the developments in the domain, the University reviews the Academic programs, Curricula & Syllabi regularly & continuously in consultation with the all the stake holders. The revision of the curriculum shall be done for the upcoming academic year 2025-26 if required and as suggested by the BoS & the Academic Council of the University.

Yes

The approval of Statutory bodies such as Board of

5.3 Whether approval of statutory bodies such as Board of Studies, Academic Council and Board of Management of the University has been taken to start various courses? If yes, please enclose extracts of the minutes.

Studies, Academic Council and Board of Management of the University are obtained for starting various courses for the academic year 2024-25. Please see the **Enclosure – 4** for the minutes of the meetings.

5.4 Furnish details of the following aspects of curriculum design:

The curriculum has been designed to encourage creativity, innovation, Entrepreneurial thinking & learning through inter / multidisciplinary approach inculcating application-oriented research

Innovation such as modular curricula inculcating application-oriented research.

Inter / multidisciplinary approach.

A comprehensive curriculum structure & syllabi is developed in alignment with the Outcome-Based Education (OBE) principles. Each course is meticulously designed with clear course objectives & measurable Course Outcomes (COs) that align with the Program Educational Objectives (PEOs), Program Outcomes (POs) & Program Specific Outcomes (PSOs).

To ensure relevance & multi-disciplinarity, course coordinators, under the guidance of their respective Heads of Departments, have carefully crafted syllabi for all courses. Furthermore, we offer a range of elective courses that span multidisciplinary subjects, fostering a holistic learning experience.

To promote hands-on learning & inter-disciplinary / multidisciplinary problem-solving, we have introduced a specially designed Capstone Project from second semester to sixth semester. This project encourages students to identify real-world problems that require a multidisciplinary approach to solve. Additionally, our final-year students



J. Ord

undertake comprehensive projects in the seventh & eighth semesters, further honing their skills in applying theoretical concepts to practical problems.

Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) with projectbased learning approach is adopted by the University. Students have the flexibility of choosing the programme electives as well as open electives. Online Credits are also provided for Courses/Certifications SWAYAM / MOOCs. edX etc., Innovative ideas leading to Start-ups & Patents etc., The theme of the projects are focused towards the problems of the Society, Industries, Corporates. State or the National interests and shall be oriented towards achieving the same.

Sreenidhi University has launched the ServiceNow University Program to equip students with cutting-edge digital transformation skills, aligning with industry demands. This program offers self-paced learning courses designed to prepare students for globally recognized ServiceNow certifications, enhancing their technical proficiency & employability. By integrating real-world applications & industry-relevant training, the initiative ensures that student's graduate career-ready, capable of driving innovation in the evolving digital landscape.

About ServiceNow & Career Opportunities:

ServiceNow is a leading cloud-based workflow automation platform that enables businesses to streamline operations, improve service delivery, & drive digital transformation across industries such IT, as healthcare, finance. telecommunications. With the increasing global adoption of ServiceNow, professionals skilled in its ecosystem are in high demand, opening career opportunities as ServiceNow Developers. Administrators, Architects, & Consultants in top multinational companies.

ServiceNow Global Certifications:

The ServiceNow Global Certification Program validates an individual's expertise in implementing managing ServiceNow solutions. These certifications. such as Certified **System** Administrator (CSA), Certified Application Developer (CAD), & Certified Implementation Specialist (CIS), help students gain a competitive



edge in the job market. Through this program, students at Sreenidhi University will have access to structured learning paths, enabling them to acquire **industry-recognized credentials &** secure high-value career opportunities in the ever-growing **ServiceNow ecosystem.**

Sreenidhi University collaboration with CodeChef

Empowering Students with a Learning Partner

Sreenidhi University has partnered with CodeChef to provide students with a structured & competitive learning environment for coding & problem-solving. This collaboration aims to equip students with the skills necessary to excel in competitive programming, technical placements, & industry-level problem-solving.

Key Highlights of the Collaboration:

- Exclusive Learning Access Students gain access to CodeChef's vast problem library, guided learning paths, & coding resources.
- Customized Curriculum Students engage with a specially designed course aligned with Sreenidhi University's academic framework, ensuring a structured & relevant learning experience.
- Competitive Programming Growth Regular contests & challenges help students improve problem-solving abilities.
- Industry-Aligned Training Prepares students for coding interviews at top tech companies like TCS, Amazon, and Microsoft etc.,
- Global Contest Participation Students can compete in CodeChef's worldwide coding competitions, gaining exposure to real-world problem-solving & ranking among international programmers.
- Star Rating System A structured rating system helps students track their progress & improve their global standing, motivating them to achieve higher levels in competitive programming.

CodeChef Pro Features for Students:



- → Access to Premium Content Extensive problem sets & video tutorials from top-rated coders.
- → Live & Recorded Sessions Interactive mentorship from industry experts.
- → Performance Analytics Detailed coding progress reports & ranking insights.
- → **Doubt Support & Mentorship** Expert guidance to solve complex problems.
- → Mock Tests & Interview Prep Companyspecific coding tests for placement readiness.

With this collaboration, Sreenidhi University students can harness CodeChef's Pro features, global contests, & star rating system to sharpen their competitive programming skills, boost their coding profiles, & secure top placements in the tech industry.

An Industry-Integrated B.Tech. CSE (Cloud ERP) with SAP programme is designed to equip the students with specialized knowledge in SAP Technologies for the future enterprise solutions, combining cutting-edge technology with industry expertise.

This program;

Develop students with dual expertise both in computer science & industry specific Cloud ERP technologies that are driving digital transformation across industries.

Students learn directly from industry experts & gain access to their extensive network, providing insights into real-time projects & global business needs.

Hands-on learning through partner-led internships & practical case studies.

Sreenidhi University partners with "Cambridge University Press" to enhance Language Learning & Assessments. Through this collaboration, we are implementing Cambridge English Empower, a comprehensive language program designed to build real-world communication skills, & establishing a Linguaskill Examination Center in the campus. Empower provides engaging, Common European Framework of Reference for Languages (CEFR)-aligned materials with integrated digital



tools, while Linguaskill offers quick, Al-powered English assessments recognized globally. This collaboration underscores Sreenidhi University's commitment to providing equitable access to world-class education and fostering the personal & professional growth of our students. We believe these initiatives will contribute significantly to enhancing language learning and assessment standards within the academic community. 5.5 Has the University conducted Internal Quality Assurance Cell is established in the University. This Cell shall conduct the academic academic audit? If yes, please give details regarding frequency and its audit immediately after the completion of each usage. semester. This cell shall also organize cross audit / external audit at least once in an academic year. 5.6 Apart from classroom instruction, what Following are some of the avenues for self-learning are the other avenues of learning provided to the students. provided for the students? (Example: 1. A Capstone Project work is integrated with each Projects, Internships, Field trainings, semester starting from second semester of the Seminars, etc.) first year to the final semester. 2. A Comprehensive approach to do a needbased projects shall be carried out by the students ably guided by the faculty supervisors. 3. Empowering students to personalize their learning to achieve their career dreams using Al-Driven hybrid learning & career development platform called "Sreenidhi AI". 4. Students are given real time exercises & case studies through automation platform & global certifications using "ServiceNow University Program". 5. Partnered with CodeChef to provide students with a structured & competitive learning environment for coding & problem-solving. This collaboration aims to equip students with the skills necessary to excel in competitive programming, technical placements, & industrylevel problem-solving. 6. An Industry-Integrated B.Tech. CSE (Cloud ERP) with SAP programme equip the students with specialized knowledge in SAP Technologies. Students learn directly from industry experts & gain access to their extensive network, providing insights into real-time projects & global business needs. Hands-on learning through partner-led internships & practical case studies.

- 7. For improving students' professional communication skills Cambridge University program is integrated with the curriculum
- 8. Internships are compulsory for a period of one month each at the end of II year and III year.
- 9. Technical seminars are to be presented by the students once in every semester. Students can choose topics of their interest, do the literature survey, prepare a written report and present to the panel of members as well as to the other students of the class. This shall help the students to learn various topics of their interest which will promote lifelong learning capability in the students. This also gives an opportunity to the students to improve their written and oral communication skills which are important and useful in their professional life.
- 10. Experts are invited from industry, R&D organizations & Corporates to give special lectures which will help the students to broaden their perspective of contemporary knowledge.
- 11. Cocurricular activities are conducted by the department clubs like National & International Conferences & Seminars in association with the professional societies to establish the network & to understand the latest developments in the field of their study.
- 12. The students also are are provided opportunities to become member of various professional societies such as IEEE, IETE, ISTE, IEI, etc., and technical clubs such as Robotics club. Codina Club participation in these activities will help the students to develop team work and leadership skills.

5.7 Please provide details of the examination system (Whether examination based or practical based)

Both the examination based & practical based examination system is followed.

University has a Continuous Evaluation system for each of the courses. Continuous Internal Evaluation shall have the weightage of 50% while the Semester End Examination shall have the weightage of 50% of the marks.

Theory examination as well as Practical examinations are conducted based on the curriculum & the Academic Regulations of the

University. Examination shall have questions of short answers as well as long descriptive type of answers covering the entire syllabus of the course.

Internal Term Tests shall be conducted for each of the courses in every semester & average of the tests shall be considered.

Semester End Examination for Theory courses shall be conducted for all the Units for 100 marks for each of the courses. The Question Paper pattern shall have Part-A consisting of short answer questions, while Part-B are descriptive and long answer questions.

For all Practical courses, Internal Practical Exams shall be conducted.

Semester End Examination for Practical courses shall be conducted for all the exercises for 100 marks & shall be reduced to 50 marks. The Question Paper shall be set by the two examiners appointed by the Controller of Examination.

Apart from the above, Continuous assessments in shall be conducted in the form of internal term tests & Assignments both Off-line as well as Online using "Sreendihi ai" platform, Technical Seminars, Internships, Project work etc., are also conducted.

5.8 What methods of evaluation of answer scripts does the University follow? Whether external experts are invited for evaluation?

All the Continuous Internal Evaluation answer scripts shall be evaluated by the internal faculty members. After the evaluation, the answer scripts are shared with the concerned students for maintaining transparency.

Answer scripts of the Semester End Examination shall be evaluated using Digital Evaluation Platform. Panel of Examiners consisting of external experts as well as internal subject experts shall be constituted for each of the courses to carry out the evaluation of the answer scripts. Guidelines are set to prepare the answer key & the detailed solution for each of the question papers & shall be followed by all the evaluators for maintaining consistency in evaluation.

Grading system as per the UGC guidelines are followed & Grading of each course shall be moderated by the Grading Committee of the Department & normalized by the concerned School Moderation Committee.



5.9 Mention the number of malpractice So far there are no Malpractice cases reported. The cases reported during the last 3 years first batch of students were admitted in the AY and how they are dealt with. 2024-25 & the Semester End Examinations are scheduled in the month of February 2025. In case of any Malpractice cases or any Unfair Means the same shall be dealt as per the University Regulations 2024 which indicates the details about punitive auctions for various kinds of malpractices. 5.10 Does the University have a continuous Yes internal evaluation system? University shall conduct Continuous Internal Evaluations in the form of Term Tests for each course in a semester. Similarly for all the Practical courses Continuous Internal Evaluations are conducted in a semester. University has allocated 50% weightage for the internal evaluation (i.e. 50 marks out of the total 100 marks for each course). In addition, Assignments are also given to the students & will be evaluated. Apart from the above Online Assessments as well as Live tests are conducted regularly to assess the students learning through "Sreenidhi Al" portal. 5.11 How are the question papers set to The University is following the outcome-based ensure the achievement of the course education, the Teaching & Evaluation are based on objectives? the need for satisfying the course objectives as well as the course outcomes. The question papers are set to cover the full syllabus, ensuring all the key topics are tested. To assess a wide range of skills, the questions are structured according to the Bloom's Taxonomy, which introduces varying levels of complexity. This way, students are tested for their understanding of basic concepts & ability to think critically & apply their learning in more challenging scenarios. Following criteria are considered while setting the question paper in order to achieve the course objectives. 1. Course objectives & outcomes are reviewed to ensure they are clear, specific, measurable, achievable, relevant & time-bound by identifying the key knowledge & skills the students should demonstrate upon completing the course. 2. Question paper aligns with the course content &

covers all the major topics & learning outcomes

specified in the syllabus.

- 3. The set Question paper should include to assess the Knowledge, Comprehension, Application, Analysis, Evaluation & Creation.
- 4. The Question paper is validated to ensure fairness, unbiased & free from errors & moderated if required to confirm its consistency with the course objectives & course outcomes.

Students are made aware of the Course Objectives & Outcomes as well as Evaluation criteria at the beginning of each semester.

5.12 State the policy of the University for the constitution of board of question paper setters, board of examiners and invigilators.

The question bank is developed through a collaborative process involving course instructors or course-handling faculty members, under the supervision of the Course Coordinator and the Head of the respective Department. Faculty members contribute by formulating questions that comprehensively cover the syllabus, ensuring that every course outcome is addressed. The Course Coordinator oversees the process to ensure that the question bank is exhaustive and well-balanced, incorporating questions of varying difficulty levels to assess both foundational knowledge and advanced skills.

1. Board of Question Paper Setters.

Board of Question Paper Setters is constituted every semester to develop the question bank, consisting of the following members:

- a) Course handling faculty members
- b) Course Coordinator(s)
- c) Head of the Department

2. Board of Examiners.

Board of Examiners is constituted to evaluate students' performance, with members having a minimum of one year of experience in handling the course:

- a) Examiner Course-handling faculty
- b) Chief Examiner Course Coordinator or Senior Professor

3. Invigilators.

The Semester End Examinations are planned and conducted at the University level under centralized supervision. The Chief Superintendent (CS), appointed by the Controller of Examinations (COE),



J. Old

				is responsible for overseeing the examination process. The CS prepares a list of invigilators from among eligible faculty members to ensure the smooth conduct of examinations.
5.13	annou with d annou years.	ict of incement etails of d incement	of results? Substantiat ates of examinations an of results for the last to be provided in th	academic year only from 2024-25. The academic calendar of the university is prepared & announced well in advance before the commencement of the academic semester. The details of all the
	Year	Date of exams	Date of announcemer of results	(Pl. see the Enclosure – 5 for the Academic Calendar) The results of all the Internal examinations shall be announced within 3 working days from the last day of the examination. While the Semester End Examinations shall be announced within 3 weeks

D. Admission Process

6.1 How are students selected for admission to various courses? Please provide facultywise information

- a. Through special entrance tests
- b. Through interviews
- c. Through their academic record
- d. Through combination of the above

Please also provide details about the weightage given to the above



Sreenidhi University Common Entrance Test (SUCET) is a national level examination to test the comprehensive understanding of the subjects studied by the candidates in their prequalifying examinations. For Undergraduate (UG) Engineering & Technology courses, SUCET shall primarily tests the comprehensive understanding of the Mathematics, Physics & Chemistry subjects at their Intermediate / 12th Standard level. Similarly, SUCET shall be conducted for admissions to the other programmes offered the by Sreenidhi University. The syllabus for SUCET shall also be announced for the student's information. SUCET will be conducted in the State of Telangana, Andhra Pradesh & others states of India to attract the meritorious students.

from the day of the last examination.

(Pl. see the Enclosure – 6 for the details of the date of exams & the date of announcement of results)

The weightage of marks for the students who are qualified in the SUCET alone shall be as follow;

	Name of the National / State level entrance Exam	No. of students admitted	students from the total admitted	Remarks	JEE, & State level entrance exams such as TG EAPCET, AP EAPCET, KCET, COMEDK, TANCET etc., for the UG B.Tech. & other programmes. The admissions to Post Graduate (PG) MTech. programmes are based on GATE or PGECET etc., The details of the candidates admitted to the Undergraduate B.Tech. programme in the year 2024-25 are provided as per the prescribed format in the Enclosure - 7.			
6.3		•	e and in the	available on prospectus	Yes The admission details are available in the University website as well as in the Prospectus.			
6.4	Please pro for admiss		_	bility criteria	Following is the eligibility criteria for admission to the Engineering & Technology courses offered by the University for the Academic Year from 2024-25.			
					a) Age of the Applicant shall not be more than 22 years as on 1st July 2025.			
					b) Candidates who have completed or studying & appearing in the year 2025 in the final qualifying examination of Intermediate or 10+2 conducted by State or Central Board.			
					c) Applicants should have passed with minimum aggregate of 45% in Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry in the qualifying examination.			
					d) Applicant shall be a Resident Indian / Non-Resident Indian / Person of Indian Origin. Equivalency certificate from the competent authorities should be submitted by the candidates wherever applicable.			
6.5			is provion in admiss in the follow	• .	Yes As per the Telangana State Private Universities (Establishment & Regulation) Act, 2018 only domicile-based reservation of 25% of the seats			
		students radmitted r	% of quota provided for reservation & preparation	Remarks	for admissions to the courses offered by the University shall be reserved for the students of the Telangana state.			
		i i	n respect of actual enrolment		Please see the Enclosure – 8 for the details as per the prescribed format.			

Page 20 of 182

6.6	Whether a	ny manag	ement qua	ota is available	No				
				rsity? If yes,					
	please pro	vide detai	ls in the fo	lowing format:	There are no management quota seats and all the students are admitted based on merit in the				
	Total	No. of	No. of	% of	SUCET, respective National / State level				
	No. of	total		students	entrance examinations. In case of any seats left				
	Seats	students	under	admitted under	they will be allotted based on the merit in the				
	1,	admitted			prequalifying examination.				
	wise)		Manag- ement	management quota					
			quota	4.516					
6.7					University may create up to 25% supernumerary				
	University students?		ard to NRI	and overseas	seats for admission to international students,				
	Students?				over and above of the total sanctioned enrolment for Undergraduate & Postgraduate				
					programmes. The decision regarding 25%				
					supernumerary seats shall be carried out as per				
					specific guidelines / regulations issued by the				
					regulatory bodies. The 25% of the supernumerary seats for international students				
					will not include the international students under				
					exchange programmes.				

E. Fee Structure

7.1	Present Course-wise fee structure of the University (Please provide head-wise details of total fee charged)	Please see the Enclosure – 9 for the details of fee structure for various programs for the AY 2024-25.
7.2	Any other fee charged bythe University other than the fee displayed in the UGC website (e.g. Building Fee, Development Fee, Fee by any name, etc.).	No additional fee is charged by the University
7.3	Whether fee structure is available on the University website and in the prospectus?	Yes The details of the fee structure is available in the University website as well as in the Prospectus.
7.4	Whether fee is charged by the University as per fee structure displayed in the University website and in the prospects or some hidden charges are there?	Yes Only the fee structure displayed in the University website & in the Prospectus shall be charged. And there are no hidden charges.
7.5	Mode of Fee collection	All the fee collections shall be through the bank only like

		Online payment / DD / RTGS etc., For every payment receipt will be given & record of accounts is maintained for all transactions.
7.6	Whether University is	Yes
	providing any concession in fee to students? If yes, please provide details.	University has provision to give concession in tuition fee purely based on the merit. However, based on the requests from parents, concession shall be allowed considering parents' financial status etc., in exceptional cases at the discretion Board of Management.
7.7	Details of the Hostel Fee including mess charges.	For the Academic Year 2024-25, Hostel fee of Rs.1,04,000 (One Lakh Four Thousand) per annum is charged for Boarding and Lodging. This fee is inclusive of WI-FI facility, Library facility, Games & Sports facilities.
		Considering the increased expenditure, the Hostel fee for the Academic Year 2025-26 shall be revised to Rs. 1,25,000 (One lakh twenty-five thousand).
7.8	Any other fee	For the students who are admitted for the Academic Year 2024-25 & availing University Transport facilities shall have to pay the Transport fee of Rs. 36,000/- per academic year as per the University norms. The Transport fee for the subsequent years shall be decided by the Board of Management from time to time.
7.9	Basis of Fee Structure	All the programs in the University shall be offered in self-finance mode. The basis for fixing the fee structure are; the expenditure towards salary & allowances of all the employees of the University, Administrative services, Expenditure for conducting special courses relating to skill development, on Laboratory & Library expenditures including consumables, Maintenance of infrastructure, Lease rent, Depreciation, Expenditure on unit cost of education, the extent of concessions or rebates in fee and scholarships given to the poor students from economically poor or socially backward families, differently abled students & any other components as recommended by the fee fixation committee.
		Fee shall be determined by the University through a Fee Fixation Committee which consist of members from Board of Management / Governing Body of the University. The Fee Fixation Committee shall be headed by a member of the Board of Management. The fee to be charged from the students shall be as per the Ordinances or the Statutes of the University.
7.10	Whether the University has received any complaint with regard to fee charged or fee structure? If yes please give	No complaints have been received regarding the fee structure.

	details about the actiontaken.	
7.11	Whether University is	Yes
	providing any scholarship to students? If yes, please provide details.	Please see the details as stated above in the above section 7.1 and the Enclosure - 9 for the scholarships offered to the students based on the merit.

F. Faculty

1		T	_									
	8.1				ctioned							
		and filled (Institution- Departmen	wis		posts and	Dept.	Professor		Associate Professor		Assistant Professor	
		z opanimoni n		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			Sanctioned	Filled	Sanctioned	Filled	Sanctioned	Filled
						CSE/AIML	2	3	2	2	5	9
						EEE/ECE	1	1	1	1	0	1
						Maths	0	0	1	1	2	1
						Physics	0	0	1	1	2	2
						Chemistry	0	0	0	0	2	2
						English	0	0	0	1	4	5
						Total	3	4	5	6	15	20

8.2 Details of teaching staff in the following format (Please provide details - Institution-wise and Department-wise)

(Details to be provided in Appendix - XIII)

Dept	Name of the Teacher	Design ation				appointment		or		No. of publications
	Please see the Appendix – XIII for the details									

8.3	Category-wise No. of Teaching Staff	Category	Female	Male	Total
	UNIVER	SC	0	2	2
		ST	0	0	0
	Registrar X	OBC	4	24	28
	- HYDERIGH	PH	0_	0	0
	7 ord	General	0	0	0
	7	Total	4	26	30

8.4 Details of the permanent and temporary faculty members in the following format

Particulars	Female	Male	Total
Total no. of permanent teachers	4	26	30
No. of teachers with Ph.D. as the highest qualification	3	14	17
No. of teachers with M.Phil. as the highest qualification	0	0	0
No. of teachers with PG as the highest qualification	1	12	13
Total no. of temporary teachers	0	0	0
No. of teachers with Ph.D. as the highest qualification	0	0	0
No. of teachers with M.Phil. as the highest qualification	0	0	0
No. of teachers with PG as the highest qualification	0	0	0
Total no. of part-time teachers	0	0	0
No. of teachers with Ph.D. as the highest qualification	0	0	0
No. of teachers with M.Phil. as the highest qualification	0	0	0
No. of teachers with PG as the highest qualification	0	0	0
Total No. of visiting teachers	0	0	0

8.5	Ratio of full-time teachers to	All the faculty members are full time teachers. There are no
	part-time / contract teachers	part time / contract teachers in the University.
	·	
		Ratio of Full-time Teachers to Part-time Teachers is 30:0
8.6	Process of recruitment of	The Recruitment process starts with the analysis of the
	faculty	requirements of faculty members, their specialization,
		experience & the cadre. Based on this & as per the norms
	-Whether advertised?	prescribed by the UGC / AICTE Regulations, vacancy
	(pl.attach copy of the ad)	positions shall be advertised in the relevant Print media,
		University website as well as in the Online-Platforms.
	-Whether selection	Offiversity website as well as in the Offine-1 lationns.
	committee was constituted	(Please see the Enclosure - 10 for the copy of the
	as per the UGC Regulation?	advertisement)
	as per the 555 Regulation:	
		A screening committee consisting of members, appointed by
	HUNIVA	the Vice-Chancellor, shall screen all the applications &
	18/17 00	prepare a summary of all the candidates satisfying the criteria
	Registrar 2	as approved by the authority. The shortlisted candidates shall
110		as approved by the authority. The shortlisted candidates shall

		be called for the interview. The screening committee shall also prepare a list of candidates not shortlisted for the interview separately giving reasons for the rejection.
		While screening applications, the screening committee shall adhere to the standards of recruitment and qualification as prescribed by the UGC / AICTE & stated in the University Statues / Ordinances or Regulations.
		Selection Committee shall be constituted as per the UGC / AICTE norms by the Board of Management to conduct the interview & recommend the candidates for appointment. The summary of all the screened applications shall be made available to the Selection Committees at the time of interview.
8.7	Does the University follow self-appraisal method to evaluate teachers on teaching, research and work satisfaction? If yes, how is the self-appraisal of teachers analyzed and used? Whether: - Self-Appraisal Evaluation Peer Review Students evaluation Others (specify)	The University is established & commenced the Academic Year in 2024-25. The Self-appraisal for teachers is under progress & shall be as per UGC / AICTE regulations comprising of Self-Assessment as well as review & recommendations of the University authorities. The performance appraisal indicates an unbiased assessment of individual's capabilities & qualities highlighting the performance & achievements during the period of appraisal. The appraisal period shall be for the academic year usually starting from 1st July to 30th June of the subsequent year. The Appraisal Reports are initiated & reviewed by the concerned Reporting Officers like HoD's / Directors / Deans & the final review shall be endorsed by the Vice Chancellor. In addition, Feedback shall also be taken at the end of each Semester for evaluating the faculty deliverables which are analyzed to award overall rating, strengths & weaknesses & the same shall be shared with the concerned faculty member for Self-Improvement.
8.8	Institution-wise and Department-wise teacher student ratio (only full-time faculty)	As per the norms a minimum of teacher student ratio of 1:20 is maintained at department level as well as at the institution level. At present the Teacher Student ratio is 1:15.5.
8.9	Whether the University is providing UGC Pay Scales to the Permanent Faculty? If yes, please provide the following details: - Scale of Pay with all the allowances.	Yes UGC / AICTE Pay scales are provided to all the faculty members
	Professor –	37,400 – 67,000 – 10,000 (AGP) Registrar DER Bage 25 of 182

	Associate Prof. – Assistant Prof. –	37,400 - 67,000 - 9,000 (AGP) 15,600 - 39,100 - 7000 (AGP)
	Mode of Payment - (Cash/Cheque)	Through Bank transfer
8.10	Pay / Remuneration provided to: -	There are no Part-Time faculty or Temporary faculty The honorarium shall be provided for the Guest Faculty based
	Part-Time Faculty – Temporary Faculty - Guest Faculty -	on the profile of the expert.
8.11	Facilities for teaching staff (Please provide details about Residence, Rooms, Cubicles, Computers / Any other)	All the Faculty members are provided with spacious Staff rooms, Cubicles, Working tables & access to Computer systems. HoD's are provided with exclusive Cabins along with Computer systems, High speed Wi-Fi internet connectivity, Printers, Photocopiers, Stationaries, First-Aid Medical facilities, Medical Insurance — GMC & GPA, Concession in University Transport facilities & other facilities. Apart from this Discussion rooms are also provided to the staff members for discussions or for counseling of students. There are plans to provide Residence to the teaching faculty members in the years to come.
		Transport facilities are available for the faculty members at a concessional rate. But for senior Staff members free transport facilities are provided.

G. Infrastructure

9.1	Does the University have sufficient space for Land & Building?	Yes University has 22 Acres & 20 Guntas (82960.53 Sq-Mts) of land. University also has 13006.43 Sq-Mts of built-up area for the
		academic & administrative purposes which is sufficient as per the norms of the AICTE. Construction is also in progress for the subsequent phase of built-up area.
9.2	Does the University have sufficient class rooms?	Yes University has sufficient Classrooms as per AICTE to accommodate all sectioned students intake.
	Laboratories & Equipment (Details to be provided in Appendix - XIV)	Laboratories & Equipment's
a)	Item Description (make and model)	Please see the Appendix - XIV for the
b)	Location (Department)	details of Laboratories & Equipment's
c)	Value (Rs.)	

d)	Present Condition	
e)	Date of Purchase	
9.4	Library (Details to be provided in Appendix - XV)	
a)	Total Space (all Kinds)	Please see the Appendix - XV for the details
b)	Computer / Communication facilities	of Library
c)	Total no. of Ref. Books (Each Department)	
d)	All Research Journals subscribed on a regular basis	Yes All the relevant Journals are subscribed on a regular basis
9.5	Sports Facilities	
	(Details to be provided in Appendix-XVI)	
a)	Open Play Ground(s) for outdoor sports	
	(Athletics, Football, Hockey, Cricket, etc.)	
b)	Track for Athletics	Diana and the Assumption William the
c)	Basketball courts	Please see the Appendix - XVI for the details of Sports Facilities
d)	Squash / Tennis Courts	
e)	Swimming Pool (Size)	
f)	Indoor Sports Facilities including Gymnasium	
g)	Any other	
9.6	Does the University has provision for	Yes
	Residential Accommodation including hostels (boys & girls separately)	At present the Hostels are available for Boys and Girls separately as given below. And the capacity will be increased for the upcoming year to a total capacity of 600.
		Present capacity for Gents Hostel – 60. Present capacity for Ladies Hostel - 60.

H. Financial Viability

10.1	Details of the Corpus Fund created by the University	Following is the details of the Corpus Fund created by the University.				
	Amount –	Amount (Rs)	FDR No.	Date	Period (Yrs)	
	FDR No. Date –	7.50 Cr.	869607	08.05.2020	8	
	Period –	7.50 Cr.	869608	11.05.2020	8	
	(Documentary evidence to be given)	7.50 Cr.	869610	12.05.2020	8	
	WUNIVED OR OF	7.50 Cr.	869612	13.05.2020	8	
	W Constraint E	1.11 Cr.	869619	15.05.2020	10	

				Enclosure -	
10.2	Financial position of the University (please provide audited income and expenditure statement for the last 3 years)	applica comme Annual	ble since, the	expenditure state ne University is cademic Year in orts shall be rea : Income	established & 2024-25. The
10.3	Source of finance and quantum of funds available for running the University (for last audited year) Fees — Donations — Loan — Interest — Any other (pl. Specify) -	2024-25, the source of finance & quantum of funds depends on the tuition fee collected. There might be shortfall in the funds which shall be sanctioned by the Sponsoring Body of the University or borrow the loans as may be decided & approved by the Board of Management / Governing Body. Universities Unit Cost of Education shall be derived at the end of the current Academic Year in order to consider all the expenditures involved.			
10.4	What is the University's 'unit cost' of education? (Unit cost = total annual expenditure (budgetaccruals) divided by the number of students enrolled) Unit cost calculated excluding the salary component may also be given				

I. Governance System

11. Organization, Governance and Management

11.1	University (please give names, profession & full postal address of the members and date of constitution): - 1) Governing Body 2) Board of Management 3) Academic Council 4) Finance Committee 5) Board of Studies 6) Others	
	(Details to be provided in Appendix-XVII)	
11.2	Dates of the meetings of the above bodies	
	held during the last 2 years	Please see the Enclosure – 12 for the details
		of the Dates of the Meetings & the minutes of
	(Enclose attested copy of the minutes at the	the meeting
	the meetings)	

11.3 What percentage of the members of the Please see the Enclosure - 13 for the details Boards of Studies, or such other academic of percentage of external members in the committees, are external? Enclose the Statutory Bodies & the guidelines for the auidelines for BOS or such other Committees. Committees. 11.4 Are there other strategies to review University takes every steps to review its academic Academic Programs to ensure that our programmes besides the academic council? If yes, give details about University produces outstanding professionals what, when and how often are such reviews & socially responsible graduates who can thrive made? in a multi-disciplinary environment for the development of the nation and beyond. The strategies include receiving feedback from all the stakeholders analyzing in detail soliciting suggestions from the experts / peers & taking

appropriate actions.

J. Research Profile

12.1	,	
	provided in respect of the following: -	
	➤ Student Teacher Ratio	Student Teacher Ratio is 15.5:1
	➤ Class Rooms	No. of Classrooms - 38
	➤ Teaching labs	No. of Laboratories - 18
	Research labs (Major Equipment's)	Nil
	➤ Research Scholars (M.Tech. Ph.D. Post	
	Doctoral Scholars)	Nil
	➤ Publications in last 3 years (Year-wise list)	36 Publications as on 10.01.2025
	➤ No. of Books Published	Nil
	➤ Patents	Nil
	> Transfer of Technology	Nil
	➤ Inter-departmental Research (Inter-disciplinary)	Nil
	> Consultancy	Nil
	> Externally funded Research Projects	Nil
	Educational Programmes Arranged	01

K. Misc.

13. Details of Non-Teaching Staff

13,1	Details of Non-Teaching Staff	

Name	Designation	Age	Qualification	Scale of Pay	Date of Appointment	Trained Yes/No If yes, Details
Please see the Appendix – XVIII for the details						

(Details to be provided in Appendix-XVIII)

13.2	Summary of the Non-	•				
	Teaching Staff	Particulars	Female	Male	Total	
		Administrative Staff				
		Group A	0	8	8	
		Group B	1	9	10	
		Group C	11	7	18	
		Group D	0	0	0	
		Sub Total	12	24	36	
		Technical Staff				
		Group A	0	3	3	
		Group B	4	3	7	
		Group C	9	1	10	
		Group D	0	0	0	
		Sub Total	13	7	20	
		Grand Total	25	31	56	

13.3	No. of Non-teaching staff				
	category wise	Category	Female	Male	Total
		SC	2	0	2
		ST	2	1	3
		OBC	18	19	37
		PH	0	0	0
		General	2	12	13
		Total	24	32	56
13.4	Ratio of Non-teaching staff to students	Ratio of Non-Teaching Staff to students is 1:8			
13.5	Ratio of Non-teaching staff to faculty	Ratio of Non-Teaching Staff to faculty is 1:0.5			

14. Academic Results

1.1	Faculty-wise and course-wise academic results of the past 3 years				
	S.N.	Course	No. of Candidates appeared	Result	
	Not applicable				
	Semester End Examinations are scheduled from February 2025 onwards, because the University is started the in the Academic Year 2024-25.				

15. Accreditation

15,1	Whether Accredited by NAAC? If yes	Not Applicable
	please providethe following details: Date of Accreditation Period Grade CGPA Grading System Followed	As per NAAC minimum of two batches of students should have graduated from the University to become eligible for submitting application. However, we shall get prepared for shaping the University in the next five years so that it will be able to get accreditation from NAAC.
15.2	Whether courses are accredited by	Not Applicable
	NBA? If yes please provide course-wise details as under: -	As per NBA minimum of two batches of student should have graduated from the Programme to become eligible for submitting application.
	S.No. Course Accredited Accreditation	However, we shall get prepared for shaping the University in the next five years so that it will be able to get accreditation from NBA.
15.3	Other Accreditations, if any	Nil
15.4		Six of our students participated at the prestigious INEX 2024 competition, hosted by the Goa Innovation Council and IBS Global & have brought laurels to Sreenidhi University by winning: One Gold Medal under the Sustainability Theme. Two Silver Medals under Industry 4. O & the Sustainability Theme. Three Bronze Medals in Drone Technology & other category. All teachers have completed an "Effective Teaching Methodology" course conducted by Sreenidhi University. Non-Teaching staff are provided training in effective use of computers Non-Teaching Technical staff are provided
	J. ord	training in various laboratories for effective handling of different laboratory experiments. The University believes that the faculty is the Heart of the Institution. It shall strive to invite the best faculty at various positions. The University will also facilitate faculty development as well as encourage them to conduct research on their own or in association with the students right from the beginning.

16. Strength and Weaknesses of the University

16.1 Strengths of

Three out of four members of KTM Foundation are important Executives of the University | Sree Educational Society which is running Sreenidhi Institute of Science & Technology (SNIST), Hyderabad & other educational Institutions for the last 28 years. SNIST is accredited with A+ Grade by NAAC and Accredited already in 4 cycles of Accreditation by NBA. This is the only institute which received World Bank Assistance under the Technical Education Quality Improvement Program (TEQIP) Phase-I & Phase-II in both the Telugu states in the self-financing category.

> This experience of members of KTM Foundation with a legacy of offering quality education for three decades is a great asset to Sreenidhi University in its functioning and development.

> The members of the Governing Body, Board of Management, Academic Council, Eminent members from industry in every Department Board of Studies and well qualified & experienced Staff Members from premier institutions shall make Sreenidhi University to be a synonym for quality education.

Well qualified faculty members from premier institutions like IITs & NIT's.

Partnered with "Cambridge University Press" to enhance Language Learning & Assessments. Implementing Cambridge English Empower, a comprehensive language program designed to build real-world communication skills, & establishing a Linguaskill Examination Center in the campus.

Sreenidhi University has launched the ServiceNow University Program to equip students with cutting-edge digital transformation skills, aligning with industry demands. This program offers self-paced learning courses designed to prepare students for globally recognized ServiceNow certifications, enhancing their technical proficiency & employability. By integrating real-world applications & industry-relevant training, the initiative ensures that student's graduate career-ready, capable of driving innovation in the evolving digital landscape.

Sreenidhi University partnered with CodeChef to provide students with a structured & competitive learning environment for coding & problem-solving. This collaboration aims to equip students with the skills necessary to excel in competitive programming, technical placements, & industry-level problemsolving.

Partnered with SAP Technologies to offer Industry-Integrated B.Tech. CSE (Cloud ERP) programme by providing a balanced education combining core engineering fundamentals with specialized knowledge in Cloud ERP technologies. This initiative builds valuable relationship with industry experts while the student is still in the school to get global certifications & also enables to enter the workforce as an industry expert equipped with the skills.

16.2 Weaknesses of the University

It takes some time to build credibility with premier institutions like NITs, IITs, Foreign Universities, various R & D and funding agencies of State / Central governments, Public sectors and Private sector undertakings. The University need to wait till the stipulated duration to get Recognitions / Accreditations &

FYDERA

Registrar

should work vigorously in the initial years to establish a brand for ensuring
Employment / Higher studies within the country or outside. Also, it requires
some time to attract students from other states & overseas for admissions.

Certificate

This is to certify that all the information provided above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. The University will adhere to the rules, regulations and guidelines of the UGC, Central Government and relevant Statutory Council(s) and abide by all the provisions under the UGC Regulation.

The above information is also posted on the website of the University: www.sreenidhiuniversity.edu.in

Signed and Sealed by the Head of the Institution



University Grants Commission

Appendix – I

Composition of the Society / Trust promoting Sreenidhi University

S.N.	Name	Address	Occupation	Designation in the Society / Trust
1	Dr. K. T. Mahi	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	Educationist, Leader, Administrator & Entrepreneur	President (Managing Trustee) K T M Foundation
2	Smt. K. Saritha Mahi	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	Educational Administrator	Vice President K T M Foundation
3	Smt. Vala Prasanna	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	Social Service	Member K T M Foundation
4	Sri. K. Abhijit Rao	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	Educational Administrator	Member K T M Foundation



Appendix – II

Information about Members of the Society / Trust

S.N.	Name of the Member	Address	Name of the Society / Trust	Designation in the Society / Trust
1	Dr. K. T. Mahi President (Managing Trustee) K T M Foundation	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	Sree Education Society, Hyderabad	Secretary Sree Education Society Hyderabad
2	Smt. K. Saritha Mahi Vice President K T M Foundation	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	Sree Education Society, Hyderabad	Member Sree Education Society Hyderabad
3	Smt. Vala Prasanna Member K T M Foundation	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	Sree Education Society Hyderabad	Member Sree Education Society Hyderabad
4	Sri. K. Abhijit Rao Member K T M Foundation	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	Sree Education Society, Hyderabad	Member Sree Education Society Hyderabad

J. ad

Appendix - III

Information about promoting Society / Trust – other educational institutions

S.N.	S.N. Name of the University / Educational Institution	
	Nil	



Appendix – IV

Information about promoting Society / Trust – Other activities

S.N.	Name of the Organization	Activities
	Nil	



Appendix – V

Information about Off-Campus Centre(s)

S.N.	Address of the Off-Campus Centre	Courses Run		
	Nil			



Appendix – VI

Information about Off-Shore Campus Centre(s)

S.N.	Address of the Off-Shore Campus Centre	Courses Run
	Nil	



Appendix - VII

Information about Courses run under distance mode and study centre(s)

S.N.	Address of the Study Centre	Courses Run	No. of students enrolled
		Nil	



Appendix - VIII

Information about the Programmes permitted to be offered by the Gazette Notification of the State Government

S.N.	Programme	Sanctioned Intake	Actual enrolment
1	UG	8040	465
2	PG	1680	Nil
3	Diploma	Nil	Nil
4	PG Diploma	Nil	Nil
5	Certificate course	Nil	Nil
6	M.Phil.	Nil	Nil
7	Ph.D.	126	Nil
8	Any other (Pl. Specify)	Nil	Nil

T. OHIUMILER Registrar

Appendix – IX

Information about the Programmes now offered

S.N.	Programme	Programme Sanctioned Intake	
1	UG	2280	465
2	PG	Nil	Nil
3	Diploma	Nil	Nil
4	PG Diploma	Nil	Nil
5	Certificate course	Nil	Nil
6	M.Phil.	Nil	Nil
7	Ph.D.	Nil	Nil
8	Any other (Pl. Specify)	Nil	Nil

S.N.	Details of the Under Graduate (UG) Programmes offered at present		
1	B.Tech. Computer Science & Engineering		
2	B.Tech. Computer Science & Engineering with Specialization in Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learning.		



Appendix – X

Information about the approval of the courses by the concerned statutory council(s)

S.N.	Course	Name of the Statutory Council	Whether approval has been taken
1	Undergraduate – Engineering Program - B.Tech.	All India Council for Technical Education	As per AICTE guidelines approval is not mandatory



Appendix – XI

Information about the courses run which are not specified by the UGC

S.N.	Course	Date of starting	Whether applied to UGC for specification		
	Nil				



Appendix - XII

Information about the complaints received under the Grievance Redressal Mechanism

S.N.	Name of the complaint	Complaint against	Date of complaint	Action taken by the University	
No Complaints received so far					





Appendix – XIII

Information about the Teaching Staff

Educational Qualifications (Whether qualified as per UGC Regulations)
Ph.D.
Ph.D.
MTech.
Ph.D.
Ph.D.
MTech. Ph.D. (Pursuing)
M.Tech.
М.Тес
M.Tech
MTech. Ph.D. (Pursuing)
Ph.D.

	Yadiki								AGP-10000	
EEE	Dr.Koganti Srilakshmi	Assistant Professor	41	Ph.D.	16 Years	18.11.2024	Full-time	Regular	PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	33
ECE	Dr.Chukkaluru Ravi Shankar Reddy	Associate Professor	41	Ph.D.	15 Years	02.09.2024	Full-time	Regular	PB 37400-67000 AGP-9000	31
Mathemat ics	g	Associate Professor	44	Ph.D.	15 Years	02.09.2024	Full-time	Regular	PB 37400-67000 AGP-9000	35
Mathemat ics	Dr.A Parandhama	Assistant Professor	46	Ph.D.	20 Years	05.09.2024	Full-time	Regular	PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	15
Physics	Dr.Pothukanuri Nagaraju	Associate Professor	43	Ph.D.	19 Years	02.09.2024	Full-time	Regular	PB 37400-67000 AGP-9000	67
Physics	Dr.Phaneendra Konduru	Assistant Professor	42	Ph.D.	4 Years	05.09.2024	Full-time	Regular	PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	9
Physics	Dr. Poloju Madhukar	Assistant Professor	39	Ph.D.	6 Years	04.10.2024	Full-time	Regular	PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	17
Chemistry	Dr. Keshaba Nanda Parida	Assistant Professor	39	Ph.D.	3.5 Years	09.09.2024	Full-time	Regular	PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	31
Chemistry	Dr. Vinu Mohan AM	Assistant Professor	37	Ph.D.	ľ	14.10.2024	Full-time	Regular	PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	25
English	Dr. Narender Reddy Gunreddy	Assistant Professor	51	Ph.D.;	15 Years	02.12.2024	Full-time	Regular	PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	2
English	Dr. Mohammad Abas Wani	Assistant Professor	36	Ph.D.	4 Years	04.12.2024	Full-time	Regular	PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	5
English	Dr.Anjana Krishna S	Assistant Professor	30	Ph.D.	1	09.09.2024	Full-time	Regular	PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	ဗ
English	Mr.Syed Azeem Ali	Assistant Professor	42	M.A. Ph.D. (Pursuing)	10 Years	12.09.2024	Full-time	Regular	PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	1
Examinati ons	Dr. Sabhanayagam T	Controller of examinations	57	Ph.D.	59	20-01-2025	Full-time	Regular	PB 37400-67000 AGP-10000	12

English	Dr. Rohan Raj	Assistant Professor	33 Ph.D.	7 Years	20-01-2025	Full-time Regular		PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	1
English	Mrs. K Ragamayee	Associate Professor	M.A. 50 Ph.D. (Pursuing)	23 Years	23-01-2025	Full-time Regular	Regular	PB 37400-67000 AGP-9000	4
CSE	Mr. Nomula Ashok	Assistant Professor	MTech. 41 Ph.D. (Pursuing)	13 Years	12-02-2025	Full-time Regular	Regular	PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	ı
CSE	Mr. Reddy Rajasekhar	Assistant Professor	MTech. 43 Ph.D. (Pursuing)	19 Years	03-03-5025	Full-time Regular	Regular	PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	5
CSE	Dr. S Gopal Krishna Patro	Assistant Professor	35 Ph.D.	10 Years	07-03-2025	Full-time Regular	Regular	PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	27



Appendix – XIV

Information about the Laboratories & Equipment

S.N.	Item Description	Location Department	Value (In Rs.)	Present Condition	Date of Purchase
1	Computer Systems	All Computer labs	1,59,48,960.00	Good	12-04-2024
2	Epson projector	Ground floor lab	30,000.00	Good	10-17-2024
3	Head phones	Computer Lab	1,17,315.00	Good	10-01-2024
4	Ahuja BTA 660M	Computer Lab	15,400.00	Good	11-06-2024
5	Energy Gao Trainer kit	Physics lab	18,000.00	Good	10-19-2024
6	Hall Effect	Physics lab	2,73,000.00	Good	12-16-2022
7	Laser Diode	Physics lab	90,323.70	Good	10-19-2024
8	Light Emitting Diode	Physics lab	20,104.20	Good	10-19-2024
u 1	Fiber optics determine the numeric aperture	Physics lab	55,860.00	Good	11-16-2022
	Newtons Rings, magnifying lens, spherometer	Physics lab	1,07,869.60	Good	10-19-2024
11	Planck's constant	Physics lab	1,24,200.00	Good	11-16-2022
12	P-N Junction Diode	Physics lab	20,104.20	Good	10-19-2024
13	Stewart and Gee's experiment	Physics lab	1,71,465.00	Good	11-16-2022
14	Solar cell	Physics lab	30,107.00	Good	10-19-2024
15	Characteristics of transistor	Physics lab	23,417.00	Good	10-19-2024
16	Zener Junction Diode	Physics lab	20,104.00	Good	10-19-2024
17	Physics lab tables	Physics lab	1,00,693.20	Good	11-19-2022
18	Burette 25 ml to 50 ml	Chemistry Lab	17,400.00	Good	28-12-2022
19	Pipette 5 ml to 10 ml	Chemistry Lab	9,660.00	Good	28-12-2022
20	Round bottom Flask	Chemistry Lab	4,800.00	Good	28-12-2022
21	Condenser 300 mm	Chemistry Lab	11,100.00	Good	28-12-2022
22	Beaker 50 ml to 1000 ml	Chemistry Lab	13,550.00	Good	28-12-2022
23	Measuring jug	Chemistry Lab	375.00	Good	28-12-2022
24	Conical flask 50 to 250 ml	Chemistry Lab	8,580.00	Good	28-12-2022
25	lodine flask 250 ml	Chemistry Lab	6,900.00	Good	28-12-2022
26	Measuring cylinders 10 ml to 1 ltr.	Chemistry Lab	1,699.00	Good	28-12-2022
27	Volumetric flask 100 ml	Chemistry Lab	7,650.00	Good	28-12-2022
28	Test tube 15x25	Chemistry Lab	390.00	Good	28-12-2022

J. 00

Page **49** of **182**

62	Scribers	Tech. skills & MP	472.50	Good	23-01-2023
61	Nylon Mallets	Tech. skills & MP lab	3,256.80	Good	23-01-2023
60	Welding Face Shields	Tech. skills & MP lab	1,368.80	Good	23-01-2023
59	Cans 10 ltrs	Chemistry Lab	849.60	Good	05-08-2023
58	Volumetric flask 1 – 2 ltr	Chemistry Lab	15,852.10	Good	05-08-2023
57	Face Protection Shield	Chemistry Lab	1,770.00	Good	05-08-2023
56	Mask Disposable	Chemistry Lab	3,068.00	Good	05-08-2023
55	Gloves Nitrile	Chemistry Lab	6,490.00	Good	05-08-2023
54	Spatula 6" & 8"	Chemistry Lab	590.00	Good	05-08-2023
53	pH Electrode	Chemistry Lab	6,372.00	Good	28-12-2022
52	Wash Bottle 500 ml	Chemistry Lab	1,380.60	Good	28-12-2022
51	Reagent Bottles 250 ml	Chemistry Lab	2,230.20	Good	28-12-2022
50	Dropper	Chemistry Lab	601.80	Good	28-12-2022
49	Filter Paper	Chemistry Lab	7,375.00	Good	28-12-2022
48	Glass Rod	Chemistry Lab	318.60	Good	28-12-2022
47	Tripod Stand	Chemistry Lab	3,186.00	Good	28-12-2022
46	brushes	Chemistry Lab	283.20	Good	28-12-2022
45	TLC plate	Chemistry Lab	4,779.00	Good	28-12-2022
44	Stop watch	Chemistry Lab	9,912.00	Good	28-12-2022
43	Hot Air Oven	Chemistry Lab	9,628.00	Good	28-12-2022
42	Conductivity cells	Chemistry Lab	13,452.00	Good	28-12-2022
41	pH meter potentiometer	Chemistry Lab	1,62,368.00	Good	28-12-2022
40	Conductivity meter	Chemistry Lab	1,77,708.00	Good	28-12-2022
39	Heating mantel 500 ml	Chemistry Lab	3,280.00	Good	28-12-2022
38	Redwood viscometer 2	Chemistry Lab	60,770.00	Good	28-12-2022
37	Digital Balance	Chemistry Lab	7,257.00	Good	28-12-2022
36	Magnetic Stirrer MH 2 ltr	Chemistry Lab	4,484.00	Good	28-12-2022
35	Water Distillation Unit	Chemistry Lab	7,363.00	Good	28-12-2022
34	Water Bath 12 Hols	Chemistry Lab	16,142.00	Good	28-12-2022
33	Funnel 3'	Chemistry Lab	885.00	Good	28-12-2022
32	Stalagmometer	Chemistry Lab	2,548.00	Good	28-12-2022
31	Viscometer	Chemistry Lab	2,548.00	Good	28-12-2022
30	Fisher clamp	Chemistry Lab	1,380.00	Good	28-12-2022
29	Burette stand	Chemistry Lab	11,550.00	Good	28-12-2022



1		lab			
63	Cold Shiesel	Tech. skills & MP lab	601.80	Good	23-01-2023
64	Stright & cross Snips	Tech. skills & MP lab	6,104.00	Good	23-01-2023
65	Wire Brush	Tech. skills & MP lab	254.88	Good	23-01-2023
66	Engineering Try Square	Tech. skills & MP lab	617.14	Good	23-01-2023
67	Flat files	Tech. skills & MP lab	3,256.80	Good	23-01-2023
68	Chipping hammer	Tech. skills & MP lab	1,026.60	Good	23-01-2023
69	Hand Grinder	Tech. skills & MP lab	2,478.00	Good	23-01-2023
70	Welding glass Black	Tech. skills & MP lab	566.40	Good	23-01-2023
71	Welding Glass White	Tech. skills & MP lab	226.56	Good	23-01-2023
72	Box Spanner set	Tech. skills & MP lab	3,682.89	Good	06-12-2022
73	Multi Meter	Tech. skills & MP lab	3,466.00	Good	06-12-2022
74	Hand Drill machine	Tech. skills & MP lab	44,788.00	Good	06-12-2022
75	Ball Peen Hammers	Tech. skills & MP lab	1,628.00	Good	23-01-2023
76	radial Drilling (Driil press)	Tech. skills & MP lab	8,232.89	Good	06-12-2022
77	Welding Transformer (Machine)	Tech. skills & MP lab	5,982.89	Good	06-12-2022
78	Welding Gloves	Tech. skills & MP lab	501.50	Good	23-01-2023
79	Bench Vice	Tech. skills & MP lab	10,932.89	Good	06-12-2022
80	Bench Grinder (Bosch)	Tech. skills & MP lab	8,020.89	Good	06-12-2022
81	GI Sheet	Tech. skills & MP lab	21,262.00	Good	23-01-2023
82	Lab Stool	Tech. skills & MP lab	8,100.00	Good	23-01-2023
83	Cutting player	Tech. skills & MP lab	1,260.00	Good	23-01-2023
84	Welding Cable With	Tech. skills & MP	2,040.00	Good	23-01-2023

J. old

Registrar

	holder	lab			
85	SS Scale 30cm	Tech. skills & MP lab	1,490.00	Good	23-01-2023
86	Hack Saw Blade	Tech. skills & MP lab	30.00	Good	23-01-2023
87	Tin Smithy tables	Tech. skills & MP lab	75,000.00	Good	23-01-2023
88	Cylindrical grinder	Tech. skills & MP lab	3,20,000.00	Good	23-01-2023
89	Welding Tables	Tech. skills & MP lab	25,000.00	Good	23-01-2023
90	Tin Smithy (Cutter)	Tech. skills & MP lab	581.00	Good	23-01-2023
91	3D printer flash forge	Tech. skills & MP lab	1,41,246.00	Good	23-01-2023
92	Smart Home automation	Tech. skills & MP lab	3,877.00	Good	23-01-2023
93	Iron box Bajaj	Tech. skills & MP lab	1,299.00	Good	23-01-2023
94	Wire Bundles	Tech. skills & MP lab	4,220.00	Good	06-12-2022
95	Tube light - Bulbs	Tech. skills & MP lab	630.00	Good	06-12-2022
96	2 Core Cable	Tech. skills & MP lab	3,815.00	Good	06-12-2022
97	Testers	Tech. skills & MP lab	540.00	Good	23-01-2023
98	Screw Spanners	Tech. skills & MP lab	410.00	Good	06-12-2022
99	Ceiling fan Harrison	Tech. skills & MP lab	1,100.00	Good	06-12-2022
100	Table fan Gaj win	Tech. skills & MP lab	1,800.00	Good	23-01-2023
101	Rice Cooker Panasonic	Tech. skills & MP lab	2,499.00	Good	06-12-2022
102	Mixer Pigeon	Tech. skills & MP lab	1,599.00	Good	06-12-2022
103	Mixer Bajaj	Tech. skills & MP lab	2,299.00	Good	23-01-2023
104	welding wire holder	Tech. skills & MP lab	540.00	Good	23-01-2023
105	Phillps Salon Dryer	Tech. skills & MP lab	1,320.00	Good	23-01-2023
106	Iron Box - Usha Lexus	Tech. skills & MP	1,398.00	Good	23-01-2023

J. Od

Registrar

		lab			
107	Long Screw Driver	Tech. skills & MP lab	500.00	Good	23-01-2023
108	8 Inch Screw Drivers	Tech. skills & MP lab	360.00	Good	23-01-2023
109	Ring Spanner set	Tech. skills & MP lab	1,800.00	Good	23-01-2023
110	Flat Spanner set	Tech. skills & MP lab	1,250.00	Good	23-01-2023
111	Plug tops 5 amps	Tech. skills & MP lab	540.00	Good	23-01-2023
112	Wire Cutter	Tech. skills & MP lab	298.00	Good	23-01-2023
113	Screw Driver Set Small	Tech. skills & MP lab	930.00	Good	23-01-2023
114	Welding rod boxes	Tech. skills & MP lab	650.00	Good	23-01-2023
115	3D Printer Wires	Tech. skills & MP lab	557.00	Good	23-01-2023
116	SS 3 Meter Scale	Tech. skills & MP lab	379.00	Good	06-12-2022
117	Tongs	Tech. skills & MP lab	1,080.00	Good	06-12-2022
118	Drill Bit 10mm	Tech. skills & MP lab	612.00	Good	06-12-2022
119	Drill Bit 6mm	Tech. skills & MP lab	383.00	Good	23-01-2023
120	Drill Bit 4mm	Tech. skills & MP lab	184.00	Good	06-12-2022
121	Drill Bit 2mm	Tech. skills & MP lab	47.00	Good	06-12-2022
122	Epson Projectors	All Class rooms & labs	5,86,300.00	Good	11-19-2022
123	White writing board	All Class rooms & labs	2,22,348.00	Good	12-28-2024
124	CCTV camera	GF to 4 th floor, labs & classrooms	3,05,500.00	Good	03-20-2023
125	Infiniti Tables	All Class rooms & labs	43,84,800.00	Good	11-01-2022
126	Infiniti Chairs	All Class rooms & labs	49,61,923.00	Good	11-01-2022
127	Teacher Platforms	Class rooms	3,07,696.00	Good	09-11-2024
128	Almirah	Compilation room	11,500.00	Good	10-26-2024
129	Almirah	Sports Room	23,000.00	Good	11-08-2024

J. od

130	White Arm less Chair	Cafeteria	97,200.00	Good	12-09-2024
131	Bubble Water Dispenser	Ground floor to 4th floor	47,700.00	Good	11-14-2022
132	SS Water Cooler	Ground floor to 4th floor	3,16,726.68	Good	11-14-2022
133	Sanitary pad vending machine	2 nd floor female washroom 1211	32,450.00	Good	12-17-2024
134	Kinear Workstations	Ground floor and 4th floor lab	6,60,336.00	Good	10-21-2024
135	Fire Extinguishers	Ground floor to 3rd floor	27,700.00	Good	09-25-2024



Appendix – XV

Information about the Library

S.N.	Total Space (all kinds)	Computer / Communication facilities		. of Tex Departi	t Books (ment)	Each	All Research Journals subscribed on a regular basis
		1. Computer	Department	Titles	Volumes	E-Books	
		Systems – 24	CSE	41	306	250	
		Nos. 2. Library	AIML	33	229	200	1. Printed
	•	Management	EEE	14	59	150	Journals = 38
		Software –	ECE	18	104	200	2. Subscribed
1	460 Sq-M	KOHA 22.22.3	Mathematics	35	279	210	DELNET
		Version	Physics	36	202	195	3. Subscribed
		3. OPAC	Chemistry	38	311	205	National Digital
		4. Automation	English	42	1101	195	Library of India
		(Barcode with	Others	76	189	150	
		DDC call No.)	Total	333	2780	1755	



Appendix - XVI

Sports Infrastructure

I. Facility

Open Play Ground(s) for outdoor sports

- (a) (Athletics, Football, Hockey, Cricket, etc.,)
 Volleyball Courts 2 Nos. Throwball Court 1, Kabaddi Court 1, Kho-Kho ground 1, Cricket Practice Net 1
- (b) Tracks for Athletics
 Athletics Track 100 Mts
- (c) Basket Courts
- (d) Squash / Tennis Courts
- (e) Swimming Pool (Size)
- (f) Indoor Sports Facilities including gymnasiumCarrom Boards 6 Nos. Table Tennis 5 Nos. Chess Board 5 Nos.
- (g) Any other

Page **56** of **182**

Appendix - XVII

Information about the composition of the statutory bodies of the University

Separately for Governing Board, Executive Council, Board of Management, Academic Council, Finance Committee, Board of Studies, Others.

Governing Body

S.N.	Name	Profession	Full Postal Address	Date of Constitution
1	Dr. K. T. Mahi	Chancellor	D.No.1-2-288 / 23 / 1 Domalguda. Hyderabad 500 029.	
2	Prof. A. Purushotham	Vice-Chancellor	Sreenidhi University Yamnampet, Ghatkesar Medchal - Malkajgiri Dist. Telangana 501301	
3	Smt. K. Saritha Mahi	Nominee-Sponsoring Body	D.No.1-2-288 / 23 / 1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029.	
4	Sri. K. Abhijit Rao	Nominee- Sponsoring Body	D.No.1-2-288 / 23 / 1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029.	
5	Sri. Nandhan Maniratnam	Nominee- Sponsoring Body	No. 1, Murraya Gate Road, Alwarpet, Chennai Tamil Nadu 600 018	
6	Smt. K. Hiranmayee	Nominee-Sponsoring body	D.No.1-2-288 / 23 / 1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029.	08.08.2024
7	Smt. Vala Prasanna	Nominee-Sponsoring body	Quarter No. 1, Aziznagar, Moinabad, K.V. Ranga Reddy Dist. Telangana - 500075	
8	Ms. K. Aditi Rao	Nominee-Sponsoring body	25, Sunder Nagar, First Floor, Lodi Road H.O, Kasturba Nagar, SOUTH EAST DELHI, Delhi, 110003	
9	Ms. Ch. Radhika	Nominee-Sponsoring body	Plot No -85, Road No 9 Jubilee Hills Hyderabad -33	
10	Dr. Yogita Rana IAS	Nominee- Principal Secretary Dept. of Education Government of Telangana	Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Telangana Secretariat, Hyderabad Telangana - 500022	

J. 01df

11 Dr. T. Chandrashekar Registrar	Sreenidhi University Yamnampet, Ghatkesar Medchal - Malkajgiri Dist. Telangana 501301
-----------------------------------	--

Board of Management

S.N.	Name	Profession	Full Postal Address	Date of Constitution
1	Prof. A. Purushotham	Vice-Chancellor	Sreenidhi University Yamnampet, Ghatkesar Medchal - Malkajgiri Dist. Telangana 501301	
2	Sri. K. Abhijit Rao	President	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	
3	Sri. K. Jivv Vickram Rao	Nominee	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	
4	Dr. T. Chandrashekar	Registrar	Sreenidhi University Yamnampet, Ghatkesar Medchal - Malkajgiri Dist. Telangana 501301	
5	Ms. G. Udaya Rani	Eminent person in S&T Principal Consultant – Product development	H.No 2-167, Sy No. 86/E, Landmark - Next to VEDIC - Vishnu Educational Development & Innovation Center, Aziz Nagar, Moinabad Mandal, RR Dist. Hyderabad, Telangana 500075	08.08.2024
6	Prof. Aruna Varanasi	Eminent person in S&T	Professor & Head, Dept. of CSE, Dean Training. Sreenidhi Institute of Sci. & Tech. Yamnampet, Ghatkesar Medchal - Malkajgiri Dist. 501301 Telangana State	
7	Prof. A. M. Pathan	Eminent Administrator & Distinguished Academician. Former Vice Chancellor of (i) Karnatak University Dharwad (ii) Central University of	Secretary General Khaja Education Society New Hostel Building Kalburgi - 585104 Karnataka	

		Karnataka (iii) Mulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad	
8	Sri. Rajeshwar Upadhyaya	Eminent person in the field of Management. Expert in Leadership, Strategy & Change Management. CEO / Director Par Excellence Leadership Solutions	Flat No. 1002 – C Block My Home Abhra Landmark – (Next to ITC Kohenoor) Madhapur-Mindspace Road Hyderabad – 500081 Telangana State
9	Dr.P.Narasimha Reddy	Eminent Academician, Former Executive Director SNIST.	Sreenidhi University Yamnampet, Ghatkesar Medchal - Malkajgiri Dist. Telangana 501301
10	Ch. Sujatha	Eminent person in the field of Management	R.No: 3-262/7, lane behind Sreenidhi International School, Aziznagar, Moinabad Mandal, Ranga Reddy, Hyderabad 500075
11	Dr.M.Karthikeyan	Dean (School of Engineering)	Sreenidhi University Yamnampet, Ghatkesar Medchal - Malkajgiri Dist. Telangana 501301

Academic Council

S.N.	Name	Profession	Full Postal Address	Date of Constitution
1	Dr.A.Purushotham	Vice Chancellor Sreenidhi University	Sreenidhi University Yamnampet, Ghatkesar Medchal - Malkajgiri Dist. Telangana 501301	
2	Shri. K. Abhijith Rao	President Sreenidhi University	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	
3	Dr.P.Narasimha Reddy	Pro-Chancellor, Sreenidhi University	Sreenidhi University Yamnampet, Ghatkesar Medchal - Malkajgiri Dist. Telangana 501301	26.08.2024
4	Dr. T. Chandrashekar	Registrar Sreenidhi University	Sreenidhi University Yamnampet, Ghatkesar Medchal - Malkajgiri Dist. Telangana 501301	
5	Mr. Raghavendra Kulkarni	Distinguished Industry Professional	Global Delivery Director, Cognizant, Hyderabad	

J.02d

6	Ms. Padmaja Sriram	Distinguished	Senior Executive, AT & T,	
	-	Industry Professional Distinguished	Hyderabad Director, Technical, AT & T,	
7	Mr. Abhinav Gupta	Industry Professional	Hyderabad	
8	Mr. Gopalakrishna Kuppuswamy	Distinguished Industry Professional	Founder, Cognida.ai, Hyderabad	
9	Mr. Ankur Mittal	Distinguished Industry Professional	Consultant – Tech, Accenture, Hyderabad	
10	Mr. Amit Bansal	Distinguished Industry Professional	Smart Interviews, Alumni of IIIT-Hyderabad	
11	Mr. Brahma Mutya	Distinguished Industry Professional	Global Head – Delivery, LTI Mindtree	
12	Dr.R.B.V.Subramanyam	Distinguished Academician	Professor, Dept. of CSE, NIT - Warangal	
13	Dr. Atul Negi	Distinguished Academician	Professor & Dean, School of Computer & Information Sci. University of Hyderabad	
14	Dr. Ganesh Ghalme	Distinguished Academician	Head, Artificial Intelligence, IIT - Hyderabad	
15	Dr. Srinivasa Rao B	Distinguished Academician	Professor, School of Computer & Information Sci. University of Hyderabad	
16	Mr. Vasudeva Rao	Director	Career Development Centre Sreenidhi University	
17	Dr.M.Karthikeyan	Dean	School of Engineering Sreenidhi University	
18	Dr.Grandhe Padmaja	Professor	Dept of Computer Sci & Engg., Sreenidhi University	
19	Dr. Md. Riyazuddin	Associate Professor	Dept of Computer Sci & Engg., Sreenidhi University	
20	Mr. Boddu Vikas	Associate Professor	Dept of Computer Sci & Engg., Sreenidhi University	
21	Mr.Rajinikanth.B	Assistant Professor	Dept of Computer Sci & Engg., Sreenidhi University	
22	Dr. K. Ragamayee	Associate Professor	Dept of English, Sreenidhi University	
23	Dr. Sabhanayagam T	Controller of Examination	Examination Section Sreenidhi University	

Finance Committee

S.N.	Name	Profession	Full Postal Address	Date of Constitution
1	Prof. A. Purushotham	Vice-Chancellor	Sreenidhi University Yamnampet, Ghatkesar	26.08.2024

J. Ord

			Medchal - Malkajgiri Dist. Telangana 501301	
2	Sri. K. Abhijit Rao	President	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	
3	Smt. K. Hiranmayee	Member of Governing Body	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	
4	Sri. K. Jivv Vickram Rao	Member	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	
5	Dr. P. Narasimha Reddy	Pro-Chancellor	Sreenidhi University Yamnampet, Ghatkesar Medchal - Malkajgiri Dist. Telangana 501301	
6	Sri. P. Shrinivasa Rao	Chief Finance & Accounts Officer	D.No.1-2-288/23/1 Domalguda Hyderabad 500 029	

Department Board of Studies

S.N.	Name	Profession	Full Postal Address	Date of Constitution
	1. Department of Com	puter Science & Engine	ering	
1	Dr. G. Padmaja	Head of the Department (I/c) (Chairman, Computer Sci & Engg.,)	Professor, Dept. of CSE, Sreenidhi University	
2	Mr. Ratnesh Ranjan	Industry Representative	Senior Consultant, INFOSYS, Hyderabad	
3	Dr. D. Haritha	External Subject Expert	Professor, Dept. of CSE, University College of Engg., JNTUK. Kakinada	
4	Dr. N. Kishan	External Subject Expert	Senior Professor, Dept. of Mathematics, Osmania University, Hyderabad	04.09.2024
5	Dr. Md. Riyazuddin	CSE Department Faculty	Associate Professor Dept. of CSE, Sreenidhi University	
6	Mr. Vikas B	CSE Department Faculty	Associate Professor Dept. of CSE, Sreenidhi University	
7	Mr. Bougolla Rajinikanth	Department Faculty	Dept. of CSE, Sreenidhi University	
8	Dr. B. Chandrasekhar	Mathematics Department Faculty	Associate Professor, Dept. of Mathematics, Sreenidhi University	

J. Ord

9 Ms. K. Ragamayee English Department Faculty English Department HoD, Dept. of English, Second Hod Department Faculty	
Sreenidhi University	
10 Sri. K. Abhijit Rao Special Invitee President, Sreenidhi University	
Dr. P. Narasimha Reddy Special Invitee Pro-Chancellor, Sreenid University	ni
12 Dr. T. Chandrashekar Special Invitee Registrar, Sreenidhi University	
13 Dr. M. Karthikeyan Special Invitee Dean School of Engineering & Technolo	зу
14 Mr. Vasudeva Rao Special Invitee Director, CDC, Sreenidh University	
2. Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering	
1 Dr.Y.Rajendra Babu Head of the Department (I/c) (Chairman, Electrical & Sreenidhi University Electronics Engg.,)	
2 Dr.P.Ramana Reddy External Subject Expert Professor, Dept of ECE, JNTU College of Engg., Anantapuram.	
3 Dr.M.Kiran Kumar External Subject Expert Associate Prof. Dept of EEE, KL Deemed to be University, Vijayawada	
4 Mr.T.Srikanth Industry Representative Design Engineer & Groud Director, Cadence. Hyderabad	р
5 Dr.Ravi Shanker Reddy Department Faculty Associate Prof. Dept. of ECE, Sreenidhi Universi	y
6 Dr. Koganti Srilakshmi Department Faculty Associate Prof. Dept. of EEE, Sreenidhi Universi	у
3. Department of Mathematics	
1 Dr.Balla Chandra Shekar Head of the Department (I/c) (Chairman, Mathematics) Head of the Department (I/c) of Mathematics, Sreenid University	
2 Prof.N.Kishan External Subject Expert Senior Professor, Dept. Mathematics. Osmania University, Hyderabad	of
Prof. B. Ravindra Reddy External Subject Expert Professor & Chairman Dept. of Mathematics. JNTUH University Colleg of Engg., Hyderabad	е
4 Dr.A.Parandama Department Faculty Dept. of Mathematics,	

7.00

			Sreenidhi University
	4. Department of	Physics	L
1	Dr.P.Nagaraju	Head of the Department (I/c) (Chairman, Physics)	Associate Prof. Dept. of Physics, Sreenidhi University
2	Prof.S.Srinath	External Subject Expert	Professor, Dept. of Physics, University of Hyderabad
3	Dr.P.S.Reddy	External Subject Expert	Associate Prof. Dept. of Applied Sciences, NIT-Goa
4	Mr.Praveen Chenna	Industry Representative	Senior Silicon Engineering lead, Accelerated Computing Group. Intel Corp. Hyderabad
5	Dr.K.Phaneendra	Department Faculty	Dept. of Physics, Sreenidh University
6	Dr. Poloju Madhukar	Department Faculty	Dept. of Physics, Sreenidh University
	5. Department of	English	
1	Mrs. K. Ragamayee	Head of the Department (I/c) (Chairman, English)	Associate Professor. Dept. of English, Sreenidhi University
2	Prof.K.Madhavi Reddy	External Subject Expert	Professor. Dept. of Humanities & Science, National Institute of Technology, Warangal
3	Prof.Parimala Kulkarni	External Subject Expert	Professor. Dept. of English, Arts College, Osmania University, Hyderabad
4	Dr. Narender Reddy Gunreddy	Department Faculty	Asst. Prof. Dept. of English, Sreenidhi University
5	Dr.Anjana Krishna S	Department Faculty	Asst. Prof. Dept. of English, Sreenidhi University
6	Mr.Syed Azeem Ali	Department Faculty	Asst. Prof. Dept. of English, Sreenidhi University
7	Dr. Mohammad Abas Wani	Department Faculty	Asst. Prof. Dept. of English, Sreenidhi University
	6. Department of	Chemistry	
1	Dr.Keshaba Nanda Parida	Head of the Department (Dept. of Chemistry, Sreenidhi University

J. ord

Registrar

		(Chairman, Chemistry)	
2	Prof.Akhila Kumar Sahoo	External Subject Expert	Professor, School of Chemistry, University of Hyderabad
3	Dr.Gokulnath Sabapathi	External Subject Expert	Associate Professor. School of Chemistry. Indian Institute of Science Education & Research (IISER), Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala
4	Dr.Ishita Neogi	External Representative from R & D Organization	Senior Scientist, Chemical Science & Technology, CSIR-National Institute of Industrial Science & Technology (NIIST), Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala
5	Prof.Padmaja Grande	Special Invitee	Professor, Dept. of CSE, Sreenidhi University



Appendix – XVIII

Information about the Non-Teaching Staff of the University

Name	Designatio n	Age	Qualificati on	Scale of Pay	Date of Appointme nt	Trained Yes/No If yes, Details
Dr. T. Chandrashekar	Registrar	56	B.E., M.E., Ph.D.	PB 37400-67000 AGP-10000	19.08.2024	Yes
Mr.P.Shrinivas Rao	Chief Finance & Accounts Officer	56	CA	PB 37400-67000 AGP-10000	19.08.2024	Yes
Dr.Ashish Mittal	Group - CHRO	48	PhD	PB 37400-67000 AGP-10000	02.01.2025	Yes
Mr. Sreenivasulu Putta	Director	55	MA	PB 37400-67000 AGP-10000	09.10.2024	Yes
Mr.Srinivasa Rao Ayenala	Deputy Director	41	МВА	PB 15600-39100 AGP-7600	17.12.2024	Yes
Mr.Vanukuru Venkata Rami Reddy	Group – Purchase Head	58	B.Com.	PB 15600-39100 AGP-7600	18.09.2024	Yes
Mr.Rahul Mohanadasan Kandath	Deputy Manager	36	MBA	PB 9300-34800 AGP-4600	18.09.2024	Yes
Dr.Harilal Lakavath	Librarian	44	Ph.D.	PB 15600-39100 AGP-7600	18.09.2024	Yes
Ms.Gundagani Jyothsna	Lab Assistant	39	MCA	PB 5200-20200 AGP-2400	18.09.2024	Yes
Ms.Nethavath Lalitha	Staff Nurse	36	MSc	PB 5200-20200 AGP-2400	18.09.2024	Yes
Ms.Santhosha Jada	Lab Assistant	38	MSc (Physics)	PB 5200-20200 AGP-2400	18.09.2024	Yes
Ms.Bingi Divya	Lab Programme r	29	MBA	PB 5200-20200 AGP-2400	18.09.2024	Yes
Ms.Nomula Mounika	Executive Assistant	24	ВА	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	21.10.2024	Yes
Ms.Gayatree Dixit	Office Records Assistant	45	M.Com	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	01.10.2024	Yes
Ms.Pulla Sanjana	Executive Assistant	21	B. Com	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	28.10.2024	Yes
Ms.Jadala Roshini	Tele caller	24	B. Tech	PB 5200-20200	01.11.2024	Yes

J. Old

Registrar

				AGP-1800		
Mr.Bahatam Venkateswara Raju	Executive	46	ВА	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	04.11.2024	Yes
Ms.Kampli Sujatha	Executive	40	ВА	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	04.11.2024	Yes
Mr.Changal Naga Raju	Executive	46	МВА	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	04.11.2024	Yes
Mr.Regandla Ananth Nag	Executive	34	M.Tech	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	04.11.2024	Yes
Dr.Talla Prasad Reddy	Regional Manager - AP Region	44	Ph.D.	PB 9300-34800 AGP-4600	04.11.2024	Yes
Mr.VJ Ashok	Deputy Manager	44	MSc (Comp)	PB 9300-34800 AGP-4600	06.11.2024	Yes
Mr.Mappeti Muni Reddy	Territory Manager	39	M.Tech	PB 9300-34800 AGP-4600	16.11.2024	Yes
Mr.Palagani Srinivasarao	Territory Manager	38	M.Tech	PB 9300-34800 AGP-4600	16.11.2024	Yes
Mr.Nallapu Ashok Reddy	Territory Manager	36	МВА	PB 9300-34800 AGP-4600	15.11.2024	Yes
Mr.Uppuluri Venkata Suresh Kumar	Manager	53	B.Com.	PB 9300-34800 AGP-4600	18.11.2024	Yes
Mr.Kavadi Rajesh Goud	Physical Director	40	M.PED.	PB 15600-39100 AGP-6000	12.11.2024	Yes
Ms.Jayanthi Rani Singh	Quality Assurance Manager	45	MSc (Zoology)	PB 9300-34800 AGP-4600	11.12.2024	Yes
Ms.Gogu Kavitha	Tele Caller	22	B.Tech.	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	10.12.2024	Yes
Ms.Tellagadda Chandrakala	Tele Caller	21	B.Com.	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	10.12.2024	Yes
Ms.Sriram Deeksha	Tele Caller	23	B.Tech.	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	10.12.2024	Yes
Ms.Madana Prasanna	Tele Caller	22	B.Tech.	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	10.12.2024	Yes
Ms.Chintoori Akhila	Tele Caller	22	B.Tech.	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	10.12.2024	Yes
Mr.Praful Kulkarni	Senior Executive	29	B.com	PB 9300-34800 AGP-4600	10-01-2025	Yes
Dr.Rishi Pittala	Adjunct faculty	33	PhD	PB 15600-39100 AGP-7600	28-01-2025	Yes
Mr.Akula Vishwanath	Executive	26	B.Tech.	PB 5200-20200 AGP-2400	07-04-2025	Yes

J. Old

				1		
Mr.Srinivas Reddy Avula	Senior Executive	48	BA	PB 15600-39100 AGP-7600	09-04-2025	Yes
Ms.Bevara Harika	Teaching Assistant	25	B.Sc.	PB 5200-20200 AGP-2400	21-01-2025	Yes
Ms.Tammu Divija	Teaching Assistant	24	B.Sc.	PB 5200-20200 AGP-2400	21-01-2025	Yes
Mr.Ashok Kumar Boddeti	Deputy Manager	39	M.Com	PB 9300-34800 AGP-4600	23-01-2025	Yes
Ms.Vani Kasturi	Executive	36	B.Tech.	PB 15600-39100 AGP-7600	01-02-2025	Yes
Mr.Buriki Saikrishna	Executive	27	МВА	PB 15600-39100 AGP-7600	01-02-2025	Yes
Mr.Vallala Shiva Kumar	Executive	30	МВА	PB 15600-39100 AGP-7600	01-02-2025	Yes
Ms.Rangu Rajeshwari	EA to CHRO	41	B.Tech.	PB 5200-20200 AGP-2400	13-02-2025	Yes
Mr.Immanuel Wonderful C.J	Manager	44	M.Tech	PB 9300-34800 AGP-4600	01-02-2025	Yes
Mr.Meduri Ravi Kumar	Executive Assistant	45	MCS	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	13-02-2025	Yes
Ms.Rangubhotla Sindura	Psychologis t	24	MSC	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	17-02-2025	Yes
Ms.Aleena Kuriakose	Trainer	24	M.A	PB 15600-39100 AGP-7600	12-02-2025	Yes
Mr.Jubin Alex P	Trainer	31	M.A	PB 15600-39100 AGP-7600	01-02-2025	Yes
Mr.Shilsha Kancherla	Trainer	32	МА	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	01-02-2025	Yes
Ms.Shaheera C.R	Trainer	29	МА	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	01-02-2025	Yes
Ms.Machanapally Manasa Goud	Trainer	28	МА	PB 15600-39100 AGP-7600	01-02-2025	Yes
Mr.Javvaji Nikhil	Senior Executive	27	BSC	PB 9300-34800 AGP-4600	03-03-2025	Yes
Ms.Pittala Srikruti	Volley ball Coach	24	MPED	PB 5200-20200 AGP-1800	04-03-2025	Yes
MsKommavarapu Ramyasri	Executive Assistant	29	МВА	PB 15600-39100 AGP-7600	02-04-2025	Yes
Mr.Buriki Shiva Krishna	Teaching Assistant	24	B.Tech.	PB 5200-20200 AGP-2400	07-04-2025	Yes
MsKommavarapu Ramyasri Mr.Buriki Shiva	Executive Assistant Teaching	29	МВА	PB 15600-39100 AGP-7600 PB 5200-20200	02-04-2025	Yes

J. ad



Enclosure - 2

Photocopy of The Telangana State Private Universities (Establishment and Regulation) Act, 2018 (Act No 11 of 2018)

THE TELANGANA STATE PRIVATE UNIVERSITIES (ESTABLISHMENT AND REGULATION) ACT, 2018.

(ACT No. 11 OF 2018)

ARRANGEMENT OF SECTIONS

Sections

CHAPTER - I

PRELIMINARY

- **1.** Short title, extent and commencement.
- Definitions.

CHAPTER - II

ESTABLISHMENT OF UNIVERSITY

- **3.** Establishment and incorporation of the University.
- **4.** Goals and Objects of the University.
- **5.** Powers and functions of the University.
- **6.** Application for establishment of the University.
- 7. Project Report.
- 8. Expert Committee.
- **9.** Letter of Intent.
- **10.** Establishment and incorporation of the University by Legislation.
- 11. Management of certain institutions.
- **12.** University open to all irrespective of sex, religion, class, creed or opinion.

CHAPTER - III

OFFICERS OF UNIVERSITY

- **13.** Officers of the University.
- 14. Chancellor.

- **15.** Vice-Chancellor.
- 16. Registrar.
- 17. Chief Finance and Accounts Officer.
- **18.** Other Officers.

CHAPTER - IV

AUTHORITIES OF UNIVERSITY

- **19.** Authorities of the University.
- **20.** Constitution, Tenure, Quorum, Powers etc., of the Governing Body.
- 21. Board of Management.
- 22. Academic Council.
- 23. Disqualifications.
- **24.** Vacancies not to invalidate the constitution of, or the proceedings of any authority or body of the University.
- **25.** Constitution of Committees.

CHAPTER - V

STATUTES, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS

- **26.** First statutes.
- **27.** Subsequent Statues.
- 28. First Ordinances.
- 29. Subsequent Ordinances.
- **30.** Regulations.

CHAPTER - VI

REGULATION OF UNIVERSITY

- **31.** Powers of the Government to give directions.
- **32.** Admissions and Fee Structure.

Registrar *

- **33.** Domicile based reservation.
- **34.** Convocation.
- **35.** Accreditation of the University.
- **36.** University to follow rules, regulations, norms, etc., of the regulating bodies.

CHAPTER - VII

FUNDS OF THE UNIVERSITY

- **37.** Endowment Fund.
- **38.** General Fund.
- **39.** Application of General Fund.

CHAPTER - VIII

ACCOUNTS, AUDIT AND ANNUAL REPORT

- 40. Annual Report.
- 41. Annual Accounts and Audit.

CHAPTER - IX

WINDING UP OF UNIVERSITY

- **42.** Management of the University on dissolution of the Sponsoring Body.
- **43.** Dissolution of the University.
- **44.** Special powers of the Government in certain circumstrances.

CHAPTER - X

MISCELLANEOUS

- **45.** Powers of the Government to make rules.
- **46.** Powers to remove difficulties.

Schedule.

THE TELANGANA STATE PRIVATE UNIVERSITIES (ESTABLISHMENT AND REGULATION) ACT, 2018.

ACT No. 11 OF 2018.*

[30th March, 2018]

AN ACT TO PROVIDE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF PRIVATE UNIVERSITIES IN THE STATE OF TELANGANA WITH **OBJECTS** TO **PROVIDE** RESEARCH ORIENTED. QUALITATIVE, **INDUSTRY** RELEVANT AND WORLD CLASS HIGHER EDUCATION AND TO REGULATE THEIR FUNCTIONS AND FOR THE MATTERS CONNECTED THEREWITH OR INCIDENTAL THERETO.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Telangana in the Sixty-ninth year of the Republic of India, as follows:-

CHAPTER - I **PRELIMINARY**

(1) This Act may be called the Telangana State Private Short title, extent Universities (Establishment and Regulation) Act, 2018.

and commencement.

- (2) It extends to the whole of the State of Telangana.
- (3) It shall come into force on such date as the State Government may, by notification in the official gazette, appoint.

^{*} Received the assent of the Governor on the 29th March, 2018.

Definitions.

2. In this Act, unless the context otherwise requires,-

Central Act No.52 of 1987.

a) "AICTE" means the All India Council for Technical Education established under section 3 of the All India Council for Technical Education Act, 1987;

Central Act No.21 of 1860.

- b) "AIU" means, the Association of Indian Universities registered under the Societies Registration Act, 1860;
- c) "BCI" means the Bar Council of India established under the Advocates Act, 1961;
- d) "CSIR" means the Council of Scientific and Industrial Research, New Delhi, a funding agency of the Central Government:
- e) "DST" means the Department of Science and Technology of the Central Government;
- f) "Eminent Persons" means persons of impeccable integrity having outstanding knowledge and expertise in academics, scientific research and all other related subjects;
- g) "Expert Committee" means a Committee of eminent persons notified by the Government to promote, facilitate and assist in the establishment of new Private Universities in Telangana constituted under this Act;
- h) **"Fee"** means collection of amount made by the University from the students for different purposes under different heads and which is non-refundable;
 - i) "Government" means the Government of Telangana;
- j) "Higher Education" means study of a curriculum or course for the pursuit of knowledge beyond 10+2 level;



k) "Hostel" means a place of residence for the students of the University:

I) "ICAR" means the Indian Council of Agricultural Research, a Society registered under the Societies Registration Act. 1860:

Central Act No.21 of

- m) "MCI" means the Medical Council of India Central Act No.102 of constituted under the Medical Council Act, 1956;
- "NAAC" means the National Assessment and Accreditation Council, an autonomous institution of the UGC:
- o) "NCTE" means the National Council for Teacher Education established under the National Council for Central Act No.73 of Teacher Education Act, 1993;

1003

- p) "Notification" means the Notification published in the Telangana Gazette and the word 'notified' shall be construed accordingly;
- q) "PCI" means the Pharmacy Council of India Central Act No.8 of 1948. constituted under section 4 of the Pharmacy Act, 1948;
- r) "Prescribed" means prescribed by the rules made under this Act:
- s) "Regulatory Body" means a body established by the Central Government, for laying down the norms and conditions for ensuring academic standards of Higher Education, such as UGC, AICTE, NCTE, DBT, DST, BCI, MCI, PCI, NAAC, ICAR, DEC and CSIR;
- t) "Regulations" means the Regulations made by any authority of the University under section 31;



- u) "Rules" means the Rules made under section 46;
- v) "Schedule" means the Schedule appended to this Act:
- w) "Sponsoring Body" in relation to a University established under this Act means:-

Central Act No.21 of

(i) a society "not for profit" registered under the Societies Registration Act, 1860; or the Telangana State Societies Registration Act, 2001; or

Central Act No.2 of 1882.

(ii) a public trust "not for profit" registered under the Indian Trusts Act, 1882; or

Central Act No.13 of 2013.

- (iii) a company registered under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013;
- x) "Statutes" and "Ordinances" mean the Statutes and the Ordinances of the University made under this Act;
- y) "Specified" means specified by Ordinances Statutes and Regulations under this Act;
- za) "Student" means a student of the University and includes any person enrolled in the University for pursuing any course of study for a degree, diploma or other academic distinction duly instituted by the University including a research degree;
- zb) "Teacher" means a Professor, Associate Professor, Assistant Professor or any other person required to impart education or to guide research or to render guidance in any other form to the students for pursuing a course of study of the University;



zc) **"UGC"** means the University Grants Commission established under section 4 of the University Grants Commission Act, 1956;

Central Act No.3 of

zd) "University" means a Private University established under section 3 of this Act.

CHAPTER - II ESTABLISHMENT OF UNIVERSITY

3. (1) The Government may permit the establishment of a University by inclusion of the name and location of the University, the name and address of the Sponsoring Body and details of its registration mentioned in the Schedule.

Establishment and incorporation of the University.

- (2) The location of the University shall be within the State of Telangana and shall be notified by the Government.
- (3) The University shall be unitary in nature and shall not have power or provision to affiliate and recognize any college or institution to it.
- (4) The University shall normally be permitted to have one campus to start with:

Provided that the Government may, under exceptional circumstances such as starting of few specialised courses close to the industrial clusters, if it deems fit, permit two additional campuses/centres subject to adherence to quality levels and satisfactory accreditation standards as may be specified:

Provided further that the Government may permit to open additional campuses/centres beyond the initial three campuses, if any, anywhere within the State of Telangana subject to satisfactory running for a period of five years and



fulfilment of such infrastructure and other requirements as may be specified by Government.

- (5) The University will be free to and is encouraged to use technology extensively as part of its curriculum in line with modern pedagogic concepts.
- (6) The Governing Body, the Board of Management, the Academic Council, the Chancellor, the Vice-Chancellor, the Registrar and the Chief Finance and Accounts Officer and such other officers or members or authorities, so long as they continue to hold such office or membership of the respective University mentioned in the Schedule, hereby constitute a body corporate by the name of the said University specified in the Schedule.
- (7) The Private University shall implement the relevant UGC (Establishment of and Maintenance of Standards in Private Universities) Regulations, 2003 and any other rules and Regulations laid down by the UGC and other Regulatory Bodies from time to time in this regard.
- (8) Each such University shall be a body corporate by the name specified in the Schedule and shall have perpetual succession and common seal with power, subject to the provisions of this Act, to acquire and hold property, to contract and shall, by the said name, sue or be sued.
- (9) The Universities shall not claim as a matter of right any grant-in-aid or other financial assistance from the State Government or the Central Government:

Provided that this shall not prohibit any Private University from applying for research projects or any other prescribed academic projects which may or may not entail financial grants from the Central or State Government or any other institutions.

4. The Goals and Objects of the University shall be to create, organize, preserve and disseminate knowledge in the fields of science and technology, humanities, social sciences, education, management, commerce, law, pharmacy, healthcare and any other field for the advancement of mankind in particular and other objects of the Universities shall be as follows, namely:-

Goals and Objects of the University.

- (a) to provide for instruction, teaching, and training in the University in the field of higher education and make provisions for research, innovation, advancement and dissemination of knowledge;
- (b) to establish and maintain a campus with international standards of education:
- (c) to develop infrastructure for research in higher education, professional education, teaching, training, extension and outreach:
 - (d) to create higher levels of intellectual abilities;
- (e) to establish State of the art facilities for education and training;
 - (f) to carry out teaching and research;
- (g) to create and maintain centres of excellence for research and development and for sharing knowledge and its application;
- (h) to provide avenues for innovation, set up incubation centres and to develop entrepreneurship skills;
- (i) to provide consultancy to the industry and public organisations;

- (j) to encourage and use the latest technology for education, research and training;
- (k) to confer degrees, diplomas and other academic distinctions on the basis of an approved method of evaluation as established by the Academic Council of the University, keeping in view the guidelines of the University Grants Commission and other connected Regulatory Bodies;
- (I) to develop educational programmes for diplomas, degrees and post-graduate courses, doctorate degrees and post-doctoral programmes and to maintain high standards of education:
- (m) to collaborate with national and global institutions, to offer programmes and to create capabilities for upgrading programmes to the global standards subject to the guidelines of the UGC and other connected Regulatory Bodies;
- (n) to ensure that the standards of the degrees, diplomas and other academic distinctions are not lower than those laid down by the Regulatory Bodies;
- (o) to establish close linkage with the industry, business, educational institutions and other sections of the society to make teaching, research, training, documentation, publication, use of various media and outreach activities at the University relevant to the needs of the University, time and society, at national and international level;
- (p) to pursue any other objectives as may be approved by the Government:

Provided that notwithstanding anything contained in this Act and save as provided in any Central Act, the University



shall be eligible to undertake the functions of dissemination of knowledge only in the fields for which the Government has issued Letter of Intent or in the fields subsequently approved by the Government.

5. The University shall exercise the following powers and Powers and perform the following functions, namely:-

functions of the University.

- (i) to administer and manage the University, for research, teaching, learning, training, extension and e-learning in the approved fields at its campus within the State of Telangana;
- (ii) to provide for research in higher education, education, professional teaching, learning, training, extension and e-learning in the approved fields;
- (iii) to conduct innovative experiments in educational technologies, teaching and learning methods and to collaborate with national and international institutions to offer joint programmes recognised by the Regulatory Bodies, to constantly improve the delivery of education and to achieve international standards of education:
- (iv) conduct programmes and courses of study that are in the opinion of the University, necessary for the furtherance of its objects in the approved fields;
- (v) to hold examinations and confer degrees, diplomas and other academic distinctions or titles on persons subject to such condition as the University may determine and to withdraw or cancel any such degrees, diplomas and other academic distinctions or titles in the manner prescribed by the Ordinances and Regulations;
- (vi) to confer honorary degrees or other distinctions in the manner prescribed by the Statutes;



- (vii) to provide for publications and reproduction of research, educational material and other works and to organize exhibitions conferences, workshops and seminars;
 - (viii) to establish knowledge resource centre;
- (ix) to sponsor and undertake research and educational programmes in the approved fields of science and technology, humanities, social sciences, education, management, commerce, law, pharmacy, healthcare and any other allied areas;
- (x) to obtain registration in respect of research in the nature of patents, design rights and such or similar intellectual property rights with the competent authorities;
- (xi) to maintain linkages and collaborate with educational or other institutions in any part of the world having objects wholly or partially similar to those of the University, through exchange of students, researchers, faculty and staff and generally in such manner as may be conducive to their common objects;
- (xii) to render services of research, training, consultancy and such other service, as required for the purposes of the University;
- (xiii) to develop and maintain relationships with faculty, researchers, administrators and domain experts in science and technology, humanities, social sciences, education, management, law, commerce, pharmacy, healthcare and allied area for achieving the objects of the University;
- (xiv) to regulate the expenditure and to manage the finances and to maintain the accounts of the University;



(xv) to receive funds, movable and immovable properties, equipments, software and other resources from business, industry, other sections of society, national and international organization(s) by transfer or as gifts, donations, benefactions or bequests, as valid under the relevant Laws, for the purposes and objects of the University;

- (xvi) to establish, maintain, manage the hostels for students, establish quarters for the residence of faculty and staff:
- (xvii) to construct, manage and maintain complexes, auditorium, buildings, stadium for the advancement of sports, cultural, co-curricular and extra-curricular activities;
- (xviii) to supervise and control the residence and regulate the discipline of students, faculty and staff of the University and to make arrangements for promoting their health, general welfare, social and cultural activities;
- (xix) to fix, demand and receive or recover fees and such other charges as may be prescribed by the Statutes;
- (xx) to institute and award fellowships, scholarships, prizes, medals and other awards;
- (xxi) to purchase or to take on lease or accept as gifts, bequests, legacies or otherwise any land or building or works which may be necessary or convenient for the purpose of the University and on such terms and conditions as it may think fit and proper and to construct or alter and maintain any such building or works;
- (xxii) to sell, exchange, lease or otherwise dispose of all or any portion of the properties of the University, movable or immovable, on such terms as it may think fit and consistent



with the interest, activities and objects of the University, with the prior permission of the Government;

(xxiii) to draw and accept, to make and endorse, to discount and negotiate promissory notes, bills of exchange, cheques and other negotiable instruments;

(xxiv) to raise and borrow money on bond, mortgages, promissory notes or other obligations or securities founded or based upon all or any of the properties and assets of the University or without any securities and upon such terms and conditions as it may think fit and to pay out of the funds of the University, all expenses incidental to the raising of money, and to repay and redeem any money borrowed, with the prior permission of the Government;

(xxv) to invest the funds of the University in or upon such securities and transpose any investment from time to time in such manner as it may deem fit in the interest of the University with the prior permission of the Government;

(xxvi) to execute conveyances regarding transfers, mortgages, leases, licenses, agreements, and other conveyances in respect of property, movable or immovable including Government securities belonging to the University or to be acquired for the purpose of the University with the prior permission of the Government;

(xxvii) to admit students for the courses offered by the University in the manner prescribed by the Ordinances;

(xxviii) to create academic, technical, administrative, ministerial and other posts prescribing qualifications by the Statutes and to make appointments thereto;

(xxix) to regulate and enforce discipline among the students, employees of the University and to provide for

such disciplinary measures as may be prescribed by the Regulations;

(xxx) to institute professorships, associate professorships, assistant professorships and any other teaching, academic or research posts and to prescribe by the Statutes, the qualifications for the persons to be appointed on such posts;

(xxxi) to appoint qualified persons as professors, associate professors, assistant professors or as teachers and researchers or other officers of the University in such manner as may be prescribed by the Statutes;

(xxxii) to collaborate with other National and International Universities and acquire membership of bodies, authorities, or associations, which may have been formed with like or similar objects for the advancement of learning, science or research, or for the dissemination of knowledge or for the physical and moral welfare of the students, in such manner and for such purpose as the University may determine by Statutes;

(xxxiii) to delegate all or any of its powers except the power to make Regulations to any officer or authority of the University as per the Statutes and Ordinances of the University;

(xxxiv) to do all such acts and things as the University may consider necessary, conducive or incidental to the attainment or enlargement of all or any of the objects of the University.

6. Any Sponsoring Body desirous to have a Private University established by a law of the State Legislature, shall make an application to the Government, containing among other things an outline of the purpose and vision of the

Application for establishment of the University.



proposed Private University and the proposal and the Project Report in such manner containing such particulars along with such fee as may be prescribed, from time to time.

Project Report.

- 7. In addition to the particulars as may be prescribed under section 6, the Project Report shall contain the following, namely:-
- (a) justification regarding the necessity of establishment of the proposed University;
- (b) the details of the Sponsoring body along with the copies of its registration certificate under the Societies Registration Act, 1860, or Telangana State Societies Registration Act, 2001 or Public Trust Act or the Companies Act, 2013, constitution and bye-laws;
- (c) the information regarding financial resources of the Sponsoring Body along with audited financial statements for the last five years;
- (d) the track record, experience and domain expertise in the disciplines proposed at the command of the Sponsoring Body;
- (e) the name, location and headquarters of the proposed University;
 - (f) the objectives of the University;
- (g) plan for pre-commencement activities, including in academic & non-academic areas:
- (h) availability of academic facilities including teaching and non-teaching staff, if any at the disposal of the Sponsoring Body;

(i) the details of plans for campus development such as construction of buildings, development of structural amenities and infrastructure facilities and procurement of equipment, etc., to be undertaken before the University starts functioning and further required construction area as prescribed from time to time by the Government;

- (j) the outlays of capital expenditure and its sources of finance:
- (k) the nature and type of programmes and courses of study, research and innovation proposed to be undertaken by the University and their relevance to the development goals and employment needs of the State with course-wise enrolment targets;
 - (I) the nature of facilities proposed to be started;
- (m) the estimated recurring expenditure course-wise or activity-wise, sources of finance and estimated expenditure per student;
- (n) the scheme of mobilizing resources and the cost of capital thereto and the manner of repayment to such sources;
- (o) projected detailed financial statements and key operating ratios with a detailed break-up of sources of revenues generated internally through the recovery of fee from the students, professional income such as through consultancy services, ancillary income from the student services such as student housing, other activities relating to the objects of the University and other anticipated incomes;
- (p) the proposed fee structure with reference to the details of expenditure on unit cost and the extent of concessions or rebates in fee or free-ships and scholarships



15

to the poor students from economically poor or socially backward families, including Scheduled Castes. Scheduled Tribes, other Backward Classes and differently abled students;

- (q) the system proposed to be followed for selecting students for admission to the courses of study at the University;
- (r) the system proposed for appointment of faculty and other employees in the University;
- (s) the nature of specialized teaching, training or research activities to be undertaken by the University so as to fulfil its objects and the University proposes to undertake related to local needs;
- (t) the relevant details must also be provided if the University proposes to start some programmes for the benefit of farmers, women and industries;
- (u) the details of play grounds and other facilities available or proposed to be created for games and sports and extra-curricular activities like National Cadet Corps, National Service Scheme, Scouts and Guides;
- (v) proposed approach and initial plans for academic and research excellence, including accreditations to be sought and academic auditing;
- (w) commitment to follow the norms of the Regulatory Bodies:
- (x) such other details as the Sponsoring Body may like to give;

(y) such other details as may be prescribed or notified from time to time.

8. (1) The Government shall constitute an Expert Committee consisting of such members as may be specified by it to examine the application received under sections 6 and 7 for setting up of a Private University.

Expert Committee.

- (2) The Expert Committee shall consider the proposal and the Project Report based on the information given under sections 6 and 7 and recommend or otherwise whether the proposal to set up a Private University is acceptable and whether the Sponsoring Body is competent to set up and manage the University.
- (3) The Expert Committee shall consider each proposal and Project Report with reference to the following factors:-
- (a) financial soundness and assets of the Sponsoring Body and its ability to set up the infrastructure of the proposed University;
- (b) background of the Sponsoring Body such as experience in the field of education, its credibility and general reputation;
- (c) potential of the programme and courses to be offered which are not only of conventional nature but also in tune with the contemporary requirements of emerging branches of learning and relevant to various development sectors and to the society in general;
- (d) appropriateness of the objectives of the proposed University against the overall goals and objectives of the State; and



(e) any other factor that the Expert Committee may deem appropriate.

- (4) The Expert Committee, while considering the proposal and the Project Report, may call for such other information from the Sponsoring Body as it thinks proper for the purpose.
- (5) The Expert Committee shall submit its recommendation to the Government as far as possible within a period of 60 days from the date of receipt of the proposal and Project Report from the Government.
- (6) The Expert Committee may recommend to the Government appropriate additional measures for Private Universities, from time to time.

Letter of Intent.

9. (1) After receipt of the recommendations of the Expert Committee under section 8, the Government shall take a decision on accepting, rejecting, or seeking modifications in the proposal and Project Report, as far as possible within a period of 30 days:

Provided that the Government may consider the additional measures as recommended by the Expert Committee under sub-section (6) of section 8.

- (2) The Government shall inform the Sponsoring Body about its decision through a Letter of Intent, or a Letter of Regret, or a Letter seeking additional clarifications.
- (3) The Government, while issuing the Letter of Intent, shall require the Sponsoring Body to fulfill such terms and conditions as recommended by the Expert Committee. If the letter from the Government seeks additional clarifications, the Sponsoring Body may provide the same and that shall be considered as a resubmission of the Application.



(4) The Sponsoring Body shall fulfill the terms and conditions and report compliance to the Government within a period as prescribed from the date of the issue of the Letter of Intent:

Provided that Government may further extend the period for a maximum period of one year, if it is satisfied that the Sponsoring Body has taken substantial steps towards setting up of the University.

- (5) On receipt of the compliance report, the Government shall, within a period of one month, request the Expert Committee, constituted under section 8 to verify the compliance report within a period of 30 days.
- 10. If the Government is satisfied that the Sponsoring Body has complied with the conditions of Letter of Intent and on the specific recommendations of the Expert Committee, it shall include the name of the University in the Schedule with details of its location by way of amendment of the Schedule.

Establishment and incorporation of the University by Legislation.

11. Subject to the provision of sub-section (4) of section 3, the University may, as and when it deems fit and proper, establish and manage additional campuses/centres for research, education, training, extension and outreach within the State of Telangana.

Management of certain institutions.

12. (1) No person shall be excluded from any office of the University or from membership of any of its authorities or from admission to any degree, diploma or other academic distinction or course of study on the ground of sex, race, creed, class, caste, place of birth, religious belief or political or other opinion.

University open to all irrespective of sex, religion, class, creed or opinion.

(2) It shall not be lawful for the University to impose on any person any test whatsoever relating to sex, race, creed, caste, class, place of birth, religious belief or political or



other opinion in order to entitle him to be admitted as a student or to hold any office or post in the University or to qualify for any degree, diploma or other academic distinction or to enjoy or exercise any privileges of the University or any benefaction thereof.

CHAPTER - III OFFICERS OF UNIVERSITY

Officers of the University.

- 13. The following shall be the officers of the University, namely:-
 - (a) The Chancellor;
 - (b) The Vice-Chancellor;
 - (c) The Registrar;
 - (d) The Chief Finance and Accounts Officer; and
- (e) such other officers as may be declared by the Statutes to be the officers of the University.

Chancellor.

14. (1) The Chancellor shall be appointed by the Sponsoring Body for a period of three years selected by a Search Committee, by following such procedure and on such terms and conditions as may be prescribed.

Explanation:- For the purpose of this Chapter, Search Committee shall mean a Search Committee constituted by the Sponsoring Body and consisting of a minimum of three members nominated from the Board of Management.

- (2) The Chancellor shall be the head of the University.
- (3) The Chancellor shall preside over the meetings of the Governing Body and shall preside over the convocation



of the University for conferring degrees, diplomas or other academic distinctions and in his absence by any other member of the Governing Body nominated by it.

- (4) The Chancellor shall have the following powers, namely:-
 - (a) to call for any information or record;
- (b) to remove the Vice-Chancellor in accordance with the provisions of sub-section (6) of section 15;
- (c) such other powers as may be prescribed by the Statutes.
- (5) The term of the office of the Chancellor shall be as may be specified in the Statute.
- 15. (1) The Vice-Chancellor shall be appointed by the Vice-Chancellor. Chancellor from a panel of three persons recommended by the Search Committee and subject to the provisions of subsection (6), hold office for a term of three years or upto the age of 70 years, whichever is earlier:

Provided that, after expiry of the term of three years, a person shall be eligible for re-appointment for another term of three years, subject to the upper age limit of 70 years:

Provided further that the Vice-Chancellor shall continue to hold office even after expiry of his term till a new Vice-Chancellor takes charge of the office, however in any case this period shall not exceed one year:

Provided also that the Chancellor may appoint the first Vice-Chancellor for a period of one year or until a regular Vice-Chancellor is appointed under this section whichever is earlier.

(2) The Vice-Chancellor shall be the principal executive and academic officer of the University and shall exercise general superintendence and control over the affairs of the University and shall execute the decisions of various authorities of the University.

(3) Where, in the opinion of the Vice-Chancellor, it is necessary to take immediate action on any matter for which powers are conferred on any other authority by or under this Act, he may take such action as he deems necessary and shall at the earliest opportunity thereafter report his action to such officer or authority as would have in the ordinary course dealt with the matter:

Provided that if in the opinion of the concerned officer or authority such action should not have been taken by the Vice-Chancellor then such case shall be referred to the Chancellor whose decision thereon shall be final:

Provided further that where any such action taken by the Vice-Chancellor affects any person in the service of the University such person shall be entitled to prefer, within three months from the date on which such action is communicated to him; an appeal to the Governing Body and it may confirm or modify or reverse the action taken by the Vice-Chancellor.

(4) Where, in the opinion of the Vice-Chancellor, decision of any authority of the University is not within the powers conferred by this Act or the Statutes, the Ordinances, the Regulations or the rules or is likely to be prejudicial to the interest of the University, he shall request the authority concerned to revise its decision within fifteen days from the date of its decision and in case the authority refuses to revise such decision wholly or partly or fails to take any decision within fifteen days, then such matter shall



be referred to the Chancellor and his decision thereon shall be final.

- (5) The Vice-Chancellor shall exercise such powers and perform such functions as may be specified by the Statutes or the Ordinances.
- (6) If, at any time upon representation made or otherwise and after making such inquiry as may be deemed necessary, the situation so warrants and if the continuance of the Vice-Chancellor is not in the interests of the University, the Chancellor may, by an order in writing stating the reasons therein, ask the Vice-Chancellor to relinquish his office from such date as may be specified in the order:

Provided that before taking action under this subsection the Vice-Chancellor shall be given an opportunity of being heard in person.

- 16. (1) The appointment of the Registrar shall be made by Registrar. the Chancellor in such manner as may be specified by the Statutes.
- (2) All contracts shall be signed and all documents and records shall be authenticated by the Registrar on behalf of the University.
- (3) The Registrar shall be the Member-Secretary of the Governing Body, the Board of Management and Academic Council but he shall not have a right to vote.
- (4) The Registrar shall exercise such powers and perform such duties as may be specified in the Statutes or the Ordinances.

Chief Finance and Accounts Officer.

17. (1) The appointment of the Chief Finance and Accounts Officer shall be made by the Chancellor in such manner as may be specified by the Statutes.

(2) The Chief Finance and Accounts Officer shall exercise such powers and perform such duties as may be specified in the Statutes or the Ordinances.

Other Officers.

- 18. (1) The University may appoint such other Officers as may be necessary for its functioning.
- (2) The manner of appointment of other officers of the University and their powers and functions shall be such as may be specified in the Statutes or the Ordinances.

CHAPTER - IV AUTHORITIES OF UNIVERSITY

Authorities of the University.

- 19. The following shall be the authorities of the University, namely:-
 - (a) The Governing Body;
 - (b) The Board of Management;
 - (c) The Academic Council; and
- (d) such other authorities as may be declared by the Statutes to be the authorities of the University.

Constitution, Tenure, Quorum, Powers etc., of the Governing Body.

- 20. (1) The Governing Body of the University shall consist of at least six members including the following members, namely:-
 - (a) the Chancellor;

(b) the Vice-Chancellor;

(c) members to be nominated by the Sponsoring Body who shall be eminent people of standing in the fields as may be specified:

Provided that it shall be the duty of the Sponsoring Body to maintain the gender parity, in nominating women members not less than one half of the total members in the composition of the Governing Body;

- (d) officer not below the rank of Secretary to the Government of Telangana, to be nominated by the Government:
- (2) (a) Save as otherwise provided in this section the term of nominated members of the Governing Body shall be minimum of three and maximum of five years from the date of nomination:

Provided that each nominated member is eligible to hold the position for additional term of not more than ten years;

- (b) An ex-officio member shall continue so long as he/ she holds the office by virtue of which he/ she is such a member:
- (c) Nearly one third of the nominated members, except the ex-officio member shall retire by rotation each year. In the first two instances, the Board of Management may decide the procedure to identify the members who will retire;
- (d) A member may resign from his office by writing under his hand, addressed to the Chairperson, but he shall continue in office until his resignation has been accepted by the Chairperson.

- (3) The Governing Body shall be the overarching supervisory and statutory authority of the University. All the movable and immovable property of the University shall vest in the Governing Body.
- (4) The Governing Body shall have the following powers namely:-
- (a) to provide general superintendence and directions and to control functioning of the University by using all such powers as are provided by this Act or the Statutes, Ordinances, Regulations or rules made thereunder;
- (b) to review the decisions of other authorities of the University in case they are not in conformity with the provisions of this Act or the Statutes, Ordinances, Regulations or rules made thereunder;
- (c) to approve the budget and annual report of the University;
- (d) to lay down the extensive policies to be followed by the University;
- (e) to recommend to the Sponsoring Body about the voluntary liquidation of the University;
- (f) such other powers as may be prescribed by the Statutes;
- (g) to vest to the Board of Management or any other entity or official of the University such of its powers as it deems appropriate, along with appropriate governance mechanism.

a financial year with one meeting in each quarter.

- (6) A minimum of one-half of the members shall form the quorum for a meeting of the Governing Body.
- 21. (1) The Board of Management shall consist of minimum Board of eight and maximum twelve members including the following Management. persons, namely,-

27

- (a) the Vice-Chancellor;
- (b) upto one-fourth members of the Board of Management, to be nominated by the Sponsoring Body;
- (c) eminent persons from the field of Management, Finance & Law, Science and Technology and Public Administration or such other subjects, who are not the members of the Governing Body, to be nominated by the Sponsoring Body;
- (d) persons from amongst the Heads of Departments of the University, to be nominated by the Sponsoring Body:

Provided that it shall be the duty of the Sponsoring Body, to maintain the gender parity in nominating women members in any case not less than one fourth and not more than one half of total members in the composition of the Board.

(2) The Vice-Chancellor shall be the Chairperson of the Board of Management:

Provided that in the absence of the Vice-chancellor, the Chancellor may, at his discretion, nominate any other member of the Governing Body to be the Chairperson of the Board of Management.

(3) The powers and functions of the Board of Management shall be such as may be specified by the Statutes.

- (4) The Board of Management shall meet once in every two months.
- (5) A minimum of one-half of the members shall form the quorum for a meeting of the Board of Management.

Academic Council.

- 22. (1) The Academic Council shall consist of the Vice-Chancellor, the Registrar and such other members as may be specified by the Statutes.
- (2) The Vice-Chancellor shall be the Chairperson of the Academic Council.
- (3) The Academic Council shall be the principal academic body of the University and shall, subject to the provisions of this Act, the Statutes, the Ordinances, the Regulations and the rules made thereunder, co-ordinate and exercise general supervision over the academic policies of the University.
- (4) The quorum for meetings of the Academic Council shall be such as may be specified by the Statutes.

Disqualifications.

- 23. (1) A person shall be disqualified for being a member of any of the authorities or bodies of the University, if,-
- (a) he/she is of unsound mind and stands so declared by a competent court;
 - (b) he/she is an undischarged insolvent;
- (c) he/she has been convicted of any offence involving moral turpitude;

(d) he/she is conducting or engaging himself in private coaching with or without pecuniary gain; or

- (e) he/she has been punished for indulging in or promoting unfair practice in the conduct of any examination, in any form, anywhere.
- 24. No act or proceedings of any authority of the University shall be invalid merely by reason of any vacancies in or defect in the constitution of any authority or body of the University.

Vacancies not to invalidate the constitution of, or the proceedings of any authority or body of the University.

25. The authorities of the University may constitute such Constitution of Committees with such terms of reference as may be Committees. necessary for specific tasks to be performed by such Committees. The constitution of such Committees, powers to be exercised and duties to be performed shall be such as may be specified by the Statutes.

CHAPTER - V STATUTES, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS

- 26. (1) Subject to the provisions of this Act, and the rules First statutes. made thereunder, the First Statutes may provide for all or any of the following matters, namely:-
- (a) the constitution, powers and functions of the authorities and other bodies of the University as may be constituted from time to time:
- (b) the terms and conditions of appointment of the Vice-Chancellor, his powers and functions;



- (c) the manner, terms and conditions of appointment of the Registrar and Chief Finance and Accounts Officer, their powers and functions;
- (d) the manner and terms and conditions of appointment of other officers and teachers and their powers and functions:
- (e) the terms and conditions of service of employees of the University;
- (f) the procedure for resolution in cases of disputes between employees or students and the University;
 - (g) the conferment of honorary degrees;
- (h) the provisions regarding exemption from payment of tuition fee and awarding scholarships and fellowships to the students;
- (i) framing of policy for admissions, including regulation of reservation of seats; and
 - (j) fees to be charged from students.
- (2) The First Statutes of the University shall be made by the Governing Body and shall be submitted to the Government for its approval.
- (3) The Government shall consider the First Statutes, submitted by the University and shall approve it as far as possible within two months from the date of its receipt, with or without modifications, as it may deem necessary provided that the Government shall mention reasons for such modifications, if any.

(4) The University shall communicate its agreement to the First Statutes as approved by the Government, and if it desires not to give effect to any or all the modifications made by the Government under sub-section (3), it may give reasons thereof and after considering such reasons, the Government may or may not accept the suggestions made by the University.

- (5) The Government shall publish the First Statutes, as finally approved by it, in the Telangana Gazette, and thereafter it shall come into force from the date of such publication.
- 27. (1) Subject to the provisions of this Act and the rules **Subsequent** made thereunder, the subsequent Statutes of the University **Statues**. may provide for all or any of the following matters, namely,-
 - (a) creation of new authorities of the University;
 - (b) accounting policy and financial procedure;
- (c) representation of teachers in the authorities of the University;
- (d) creation of new departments and abolition or restructuring of existing departments;
 - (e) institution of medals and prizes;
 - (f) procedure for creation and abolition of posts;
 - (g) revision of fees;
- (h) alteration of the number of seats in different disciplines; and

(i) all other matters which by or under the provisions of this Act require to be specified by the Statutes.

- (2) The Statutes of the University other than the First Statutes shall be made by the Board of Management with the approval of the Governing Body.
- (3) The Statutes made under sub-section (2) shall be submitted to the Government and it may approve or, if considers necessary, give reasoned suggestions for modification as far as possible within two months from the date of receipt of the Statutes.
- (4) The Governing Body shall consider the modifications suggested by the State Government and return the Statutes to it with its agreement to such changes or with its comments on the suggestions made by the State Government.
- (5) The Government shall consider the comments of the Governing Body and may approve the Statutes with or without modifications and it shall be published by it in the Telangana Gazette, and shall come into force from the date of such publication.

First Ordinances.

- 28. (1) Subject to the provisions of this Act, the rules and the Statutes made thereunder, the First Ordinances may provide for all or any of the following matters, namely,-
- (a) the admission of students to the University and their enrolment as such;
- (b) the courses of study to be laid down for degrees and diplomas of the University;

- (c) the award of degrees, diplomas and other academic distinctions, the minimum qualifications for the same;
- (d) the rules and procedures for award of fellowships, scholarships, stipends, medals and prizes;
- (e) the conduct of examinations, including the terms of office and manner of appointment and the duties of examining bodies, examiners and moderators;
- (f) fees to be charged for the various courses, examinations, degrees or diplomas of the University;
- (g) provision of various student facilities and services provided by the University including but not limited to student housing;
- (h) provision regarding disciplinary action against the students:
- (i) the creation, composition and functions of any other body which is considered necessary for improving the academic standards of the University;
- (j) the manner of co-operation and collaboration with other Universities and institutions of higher education;
- (k) such other matters which are required to be provided by the Ordinance by or under this Act.
- (2) The First Ordinances of University shall be made by the Vice-Chancellor which, after being approved by the Board of Management, shall be submitted to the Government for its approval.



(3) The Government shall consider the First Ordinances submitted by the Vice-Chancellor under sub-section (2) as far as possible within two months from the date of its receipt and may approve it or give reasoned suggestions for modifications therein.

The Vice-Chancellor shall either modify (4)the Ordinances incorporating the suggestions Government or give reasons for not incorporating any of the suggestions made by the Government and shall return the First Ordinances along with such reasons, if any, after due consideration, by the Board of Management to the Government and on receipt of the same, it shall consider the comments of the Vice-Chancellor and may approve the First Ordinances of the University with or without such modifications and it shall be published by the Government in the Telangana Gazette, and it shall come into force from the date of such publication.

Subsequent Ordinances.

29. (1) All Ordinances other than the First Ordinances shall be made by the Academic Council which after being approved by the Board of Management shall be submitted to the Government for its information and publication in the Telangana Gazette.

Regulations.

30. The authorities of the University may, subject to the prior approval of the Board of Management make Regulations, consistent with this Act the Statutes and the Ordinances and the rules made thereunder, for the conduct of business of each such authority and committees constituted by each such authority.

CHAPTER - VI REGULATION OF UNIVERSITY

31 (1) The Government may for the purpose of ascertaining the standards of teaching, examination and research or any other matter relating to the University, after consultation with the Vice-Chancellor, cause an assessment to be made in such manner as may be prescribed, by such person or persons as it may deem fit.

Powers of the Government to give directions.

- (2)The Government shall communicate its recommendations to the University on the basis of such assessment for corrective action. The University shall adopt such corrective measures and make efforts so as to ensure the compliance of the recommendations.
- University fails to comply with (3)the recommendations made under sub-section (2) within a reasonable time, the State Government may give such directions as it may deem fit for such compliance.
- 32. (1) The University shall have full autonomy, along with Admissions and full disclosure and transparency, on starting various academic programmes and the admissions process thereof, so long as it adheres fully to the admission norms that it has committed to in its approved project proposal.

Fee Structure.

- (2) In the case of an existing Institution which is established as a University under this Act the rule of reservation in admissions implemented by that Institution, for the existing seats of that Institution, shall be continued even in the University established under this Act.
- (3) The University shall have full autonomy, along with full disclosure and transparency, on setting fees for the various programmes that it decides to offer. Fees shall be determined by each University through a Fee Fixation

Committee which would consist of members drawn from Board of Management, Academic Council, as well as external members. The Fee Fixation Committee shall be headed by a member of the Board of Management.

(4) In the case of an existing Institution, which is established as a University under this Act, the Fee fixed by the Telangana Admission and Fee Regulatory Committee (TAFRC), for the courses and seats of that Institution, shall be continued even in the University established under this Act.

Domicile based reservation.

33. 25% of seats for admissions in the courses undertaken by the University shall be exclusively reserved for the students of the State of Telangana on the basis of domicile as may be prescribed.

Convocation.

34. The Convocations of the University for conferring degrees, diplomas or for any other purpose may be held in every academic year in the manner as may be specified by the Statutes.

Accreditation of the University.

35. The University shall obtain accreditation from the National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC) within five years from the commencement of the programmes and courses and certification/accreditation from such other Regulating Bodies which are connected with the courses taken up by the University and inform the Government about the grade provided to the University. The University shall ensure renewal of such accreditations from time to time.

University to follow rules, regulations, norms, etc., of the regulating bodies.

36. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Act, the University shall be bound to comply with all the rules, regulations, norms, etc., of the Regulating Bodies and provide all such facilities and assistance to such Bodies as

are required by them to discharge their duties and carry out their functions.

CHAPTER - VII FUNDS OF THE UNIVERSITY

37. (1) The Sponsoring Body shall establish an Endowment Endowment Fund. Fund for the University with an amount specified in the Letter of Intent.

(2) The Endowment Fund shall be used as security deposit to ensure that the University complies with the provisions of this Act and functions as per provisions of this Act, the Statutes, the Ordinances, the Regulations and the rules. The Government shall have the powers to order forfeiture of a part or whole of the Endowment Fund in case the University or the Sponsoring Body contravenes the provisions of this Act or the Statutes or the Ordinances or the Regulations or the rules made thereunder. In such a case the forfeited amount shall be utilized for due compliance with the provisions of this Act, Statutes, Ordinances, Regulations or the rules as the case may be:

Provided that before issuing an order of forfeiture under this sub-section, the Government shall afford an opportunity of representation to the University or the Sponsoring Body as the case may be.

(3) The University, if required, may utilize 75% of the income from Endowment Fund for the development of infrastructure of the University and cannot meet the recurring expenditure of the University from it. The balance and un-utilised income shall be added to the Endowment Fund.

- (4) The amount of Endowment Fund shall be invested in such highly secure and liquid instruments and kept invested until the dissolution of the University.
- (5) The Governing Body shall be responsible and accountable for the safety and correct utilization of the Endowment Fund.
- (6) The Governing Body shall ensure that the University prepares an audited report on the status and utilization of interest proceeds of the Endowment Fund annually, which may be sought by the Government from time to time:

Provided that the University which fails to maintain such a report may be enquired into as per section 44.

General Fund.

- 38. Every University shall establish a fund, which shall be called the General Fund to which the following shall be credited, namely,-
- (a) fees and other charges received by the University for procurement and upkeep of the assets of the University;
 - (b) any contributions made by the Sponsoring Body;
- (c) any income received from consultancy and other works undertaken by the University in pursuance of its objectives;
- (d) trusts, bequests, donations, endowments and any other grants; and
 - (e) all other sums received by the University.

Application of General Fund.

39. The General Fund shall be utilized for the following objects, namely,-

(a) for the repayment of debts including interest charges thereto incurred by the University for the purposes of this Act and the Statutes, the Ordinances, the Regulations and the rules made thereunder with the prior approval of the Governing Body;

- (b) for upkeep of the assets of the University;
- (c) for the payment of the fee for audit of the funds created under sections 37 and 38;
- (d) for meeting the expenses of any suit or proceedings by or against the University;
- (e) for the payment of salaries, allowances, Provident Fund contributions, gratuity and other benefits to officers, employees and members of the teaching and research staff;
- (f) for the payment of travelling and other allowances of the members of the Governing Body, the Board of Management, the Academic Council, other authorities and the members of any Committee appointed by any of the authorities or the Chancellor or the Vice-Chancellor;
- (g) for the payment of fellowships, freeships, scholarships, assistantships and other awards to the students belonging to economically weaker sections of the society or research associates, trainees or, as the case may be, to any student otherwise eligible for such awards under the Statutes, the Ordinances, the Regulations or the rules;
- (h) for the payment of any expenses incurred by the University in carrying out the provisions of this Act or the Statutes, the Ordinances, the Regulations or the rules;
- (i) for the payment of cost of capital, not exceeding the prime lending rate from time to time of the State Bank of

39

India, incurred by the Sponsoring Body for setting up the University and the investments made therefor;

- (j) for the payment of charges and expenditure relating to the consultancy works undertaken by the University in pursuance of the provisions of this Act or the Statutes or the Ordinances or the Regulations or rules made thereunder;
- (k) for the payment of any other expenses including service fee payable to any organization charged with the responsibility of providing any specific service, including the managerial services to the University, on behalf of the Sponsoring Body, as approved by the Board of Management to be an expense for the purposes of the University:

Provided that no expenditure shall be incurred by the University in excess of the limits for total recurring expenditure and total non-recurring expenditure for the year, as may be fixed by the Board of Management, without prior approval of the Board of Management.

CHAPTER - VIII ACCOUNTS, AUDIT AND ANNUAL REPORT

Annual Report.

40. The Annual Report of the University which shall be prepared by the University shall include among other matters, the steps taken by the University towards the fulfillment of its objectives and shall be submitted to the Government.

Explanation: Financial year for the purpose of this Chapter shall be from April 1st to March 31st of the following year.

Annual Accounts and Audit.

41. (1) The Annual Accounts including Balance Sheet of the University shall be prepared by the University in a fair and



transparent manner and the Annual Accounts shall be audited at least once in every year by the Auditors appointed by the University for this purpose.

- (2) A copy of the Annual Financial Statements together with the Audit Report shall be submitted to the Government every financial year.
- (3) The Governing Body shall be responsible for accurate and detailed preparation of the Annual Financial Statements and the timely submission of the same with the Annual Report.
- (4) The advice of the Government, if any, arising out of the Accounts and Audit Report of the University shall be placed before the Governing Body. The Governing Body shall issue such directions, as it may deem fit, and compliance shall be reported to the Government.

CHAPTER - IX WINDING UP OF UNIVERSITY

42. (1) If the Sponsoring Body proposes to dissolve itself according to the provisions of the law governing its constitution, it shall give at least six months prior notice to the Government.

Management of the University on dissolution of the Sponsoring Body.

41

(2) The Government shall, on receipt of such notice make such arrangements as may be necessary, for the administration of the University from the date of dissolution of the Sponsoring Body till the completion of the syllabus/ regular courses by the last batches of students admitted to the University and till they have been awarded degrees, diplomas or awards as the case may be. The Government may also cause the functioning of the University to continue by appointing an administrator in place of the Sponsoring Body, who shall be entrusted with the powers, duties and

Registrar TY

functions of the Sponsoring Body as prescribed under this Act.

(3) The Government on dissolution of the Sponsoring body after due consideration, may dissolve the University in such manner as may be prescribed.

Dissolution of the University.

43. (1) The Government, after due consideration, may dissolve the University in such manner as may be prescribed:

Provided that the dissolution of the University shall have effect only after the last batches of students of the regular courses have completed their syllabus/courses and they have been awarded degrees, diplomas or awards, as the case may be:

Provided further that the Government may continue the functioning of the University by appointing an administrator in place of the Sponsoring Body entrusted with the powers and functions as per sub-section (2) of section 42.

(2) On dissolution of the University all the assets and liabilities of the Universities shall vest in the Sponsoring Body in the manner prescribed:

Provided that any specific concessions assigned by the Government to the University shall be resumed to the Government.

Special powers of the Government in certain circumstrances. 44. (1) Where the State Government is of the opinion that the University has contravened any of the provisions of this Act or the Statutes or the Ordinances or the Regulations or the rules made thereunder or has violated any of the directions issued by it under this Act or a situation of financial mismanagement or mal-administration has arisen in the University, it shall issue a notice requiring the



University to show cause within forty-five days as to why an administrator shall not be appointed.

- (2) On receipt of reply of the University on the notice issued under sub-section (1), if the Government is satisfied that there is a prima facie case of contravention of any of the provisions of this Act or the Statutes or the Ordinances or the Regulations or the rules made thereunder or violation of directions issued by it under this Act or there is financial mismanagement or mal-administration, it shall make an order of such inquiry as it may consider necessary.
- (3) The Government shall, for the purposes of any such inquiry under sub-section (2), appoint an inquiry officer or officers to inquire into any of the matters as per sub-section (1) and to make report thereon.
- (4) The inquiry officer or officers appointed under subsection (3) shall have the same powers as are vested in a Civil Court under the Code of Civil Procedure, 1908 while Central Act No.5 of trying a suit in respect of the following matters namely,-

- (a) summoning and enforcing the attendance of any person and examining him on oath;
- (b) requiring the discovery and production of any such documents or any other material as evidence;
- (c) requisitioning any public record from any court or office.
- (5) On receipt of the inquiry report from the officer or officers appointed under sub-section (3), if the Government is satisfied that the University has contravened all or any of the provisions of this Act or the Statutes or the Ordinances or the Regulations or the rules made thereunder or has violated any of the directions issued by it under this Act or a



situation of financial mismanagement and maladministration has arisen in the University which threatens the academic standards of the University, it may appoint an administrator.

- (6) The administrator appointed under sub-section (5) shall exercise all the powers and perform all the duties of the Governing Body and the Board of Management under this Act and shall administer the affairs of the University until the last batch of the students of the regular courses have completed their courses/syllabus and they have been awarded with degrees, diplomas or awards as the case may be.
- (7) After having been awarded the degrees, diplomas or awards as the case may be to the last batches of the students of the regular courses or after the transfer of all the students to other institutions, if applicable, the administrator shall make a report to that effect to the Government.
- (8) On receipt of the report under sub-section (7), the Government after due consideration, may decide to continue the functioning of the University by vesting the powers of the Governing Body in the prescribed manner to other societies having similar objectives or the Government may decide to dissolve the University in such manner as may be prescribed.

CHAPTER - X MISCELLANEOUS

Powers of the Government to make rules.

- 45. (1) The Government may by notification in the Telangana Gazette make rules to carry out the purposes of this Act.
- (2) In particular and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing powers, such rules may provide for all or any of the following matters namely:-



(a) the manner of making proposal and Project Report to establish the University under sections 6 and 7;

- (b) other matters relating to the Statutes and Ordinances under sub-section (1) of section 26, section 27, section 28 and section 29:
- (c) matters relating to dissolution of the Sponsoring Body under sub-section (2 and 3) of section 42:
- (d) matters relating to dissolution of the University under sub-section (1) of section 43 and section 44.
- (3) Every rule made under this Act shall, immediately after it is made, be laid before the Legislature of the State, if it is in session and if it is not in session, in the session immediately following for a total period of fourteen days which may comprise in one session or in two successive sessions and if, before the expiration of the session in which it is so laid or the session immediately following, the Legislature of the State agrees in making any modification in the rule or in the annulment of the rule, the rule shall, from the date on which the modification or annulment is notified. have effect only in such modified form or shall stand annulled as the case may be, however, that any such modification or annulment shall be without prejudice to the validity of anything previously done under that rule.
- 46. (1) If any difficulty arises in giving effect to the provisions Powers to remove of this Act the Government may, by order published in the Telangana Gazette, make provisions not inconsistent with the provisions of this Act, as appear to it to be necessary or expedient for removing the difficulty:

difficulties.

(2) Every order made under this section shall, as soon as may be after it is made, be laid before the State Legislature.

Schedule (see section 3)

SI. No.	Name and location (address of the Private University	Name & address of the Sponsoring Body	Details of registration of the Sponsoring Body
1.			
2.			
3.			
4.			

* * *

Enclosure - 3

Photocopy of The Telangana Gazette Notification

R.N.I. TELMUL/2016/73158 HSE No. 1051/2023-2025 [Price: Rs. 3-00 Paise.



తెలంగాణ రాజపత్రము THE TELANGANA GAZETTE PART IV-B EXTRAORDINARY PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 11] HYDERABAD, TUESDAY, JULY 30, 2024.

TELANGANA ACTS, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS ETC.

The following Act of the Telangana Legislature, received the assent of the Governor on the 6th July, 2024 and the said assent is hereby first published on the 30th July, 2024 in the Telangana Gazette for general information:-

ACT NO. 11 OF 2024.

AN ACT FURTHER TO AMEND THE TELANGANA STATE PRIVATE UNIVERSITIES (ESTABLISHMENT AND REGULATION) ACT, 2018.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Telangana in the Seventy-Fifth Year of the Republic of India, as follows:-

[1]

A. No. 73

2 TELANGANA GAZETTE EXTRAORDINARY

[Part IV-B

Short title and Commencement.

1. (1) This Act may be called the Telangana State Private Universities (Establishment and Regulation) (Amendment) Act, 2024.

(2) It shall come into force at once.

Amendment of Schedule. Act No. 11 of 2018. 2. In the Telangana State Private Universities (Establishment and Regulation) Act, 2018, in section 3, in the Schedule thereunder, the following entries shall be added after Sl. No. 5, namely:-

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
6.	NICMAR University of Construction Studies at Survey No. 371-384, 389 and 390 of Jaggamguda, Shamirpet, Medchal-Malkajgiri District, Telangana (Green field)	NICMAR Society, Walchand Terraces, Ground Floor, Opp. AC Market, Tardeo, Mumbai.	Registration No.MAH-BOM- 588/GBBSD, dt 16.09 1983 registered as a Society under the Societies Registration Act, 1860 (Act No.21 of 1860)
7	MNR University at Survey Nos. 574, 575, 577, 578, 580 & 560, MNR Nagar, Fasalwadı (V), Narsapur Road, Sangareddy, Telangana. (Brown field)	MNR Educational Trust, 2-23B/350, Bhagyanagar (Phase- III), Near HMT Hills Colony, Opp:JNTU Kukatpally, Hyderabad.	Trust Deed Doc. No 94/1992 of Book IV, at S.R.O., Khairatabad, Hyderabad



(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
8.	Guru Nanak University at Ibrahimpatnam, Ranga Reddy District.	Guru Nanak Educational Society, B2, 2 nd Floor, above BATA, Vikrampuri Colony, Kharkhana, Secunderabad.	Registration No.6559 of 1998, dt.10.12.1998, under the Andhra Pradesh (Telangana Area) Public Societies Registration Act, 1350 Fasli (Act No. 1 of 1350 F.)
9.	Sreenidhi University at Yamnampet (V), Ghatkesar (M), Medchal- Malkajgiri District, Telangana. (Green Field).	KTM Foundation, Domalguda, Hyderabad.	Registration No. 116 of 2014 dt.04.07.2014 registered as a Trust under the Indian Trusts Act, 1882 (Central Act No.2 of 1882)



(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
10	Kaveri University at Gowraram (V), Wargal (M), Siddipet District, Telangana (Green field).	Gundavarm Vanaja Bhaskar Rao Vidyapeet, Sikh Village, Secunderabad	Registration No.196/IV of 2021, dt:06.09.2021 registered as a Trust under the Indian Trusts Act, 1882 (Central Act No.2 of 1882).

R. THIRUPATHI,

Secretary to Government, Legal Affairs, Legislative Affairs & Justice. Law Department.



Enclosure - 4

Extracts of the Minutes of the Meeting - Academic Council & Board of Management



Ref. No.: SUH/AC/2024/0002

Date: 28.09.2024

1st (First) Academic Council Meeting - Minutes

Dear Sir / Madam

Subject: Minutes of the 1st (First) Academic Council Meeting - Reg.

The 1st (First) Academic Council Meeting of Sreenidhi University was held on Saturday, 28th September 2024, at 10:30 am in the Conference Hall Block-1, Sreenidhi University Campus, Yamnampet, Ghatkesar, Hyderabad 501 301. The Minutes of the Academic Council meeting is given below:

The members of the Academic Council (AC) participated in the meeting are as follows;

S.N.	Name of the Academic Council Member	Affiliation	Position in the Academic Council
1	Dr. A. Purushotham	Vice-Chancellor, Sreenidhi University	Chairperson
2	Dr. P. Narasimha Reddy	Pro-Chancellor, Sreenidhi University	Special Invitee
3	Shri. K. Abhijith Rao	President, Sreenidhi University	Special Invitee
4	Dr. T. Chandrashekar	Registrar, Sreenidhi University	Member Secretary
5	Mr. Raghavendra (Raghu) Kulkarni	Global Delivery Director, Cognizant, Hyderabad	Distinguished Industry Professional
6	Ms. Padmaja Sriram	Regional Leader Talent Acquisition AT & T, Hyderabad	Distinguished Industry Professional
7	Mr. Abhinav Gupta	Director – Technical AT & T, Hyderabad	Distinguished Industry Professional
8	Mr. Gopalakrishna Kuppuswamy	Founder, Cognida.ai, Hyderabad	Distinguished Industry Professional
9	Mr. Ankur Mittal	Consultant – Tech, Accenture, Hyderabad	Distinguished Industry Professional
10	Mr. Amit Bansal	Smart Interviews, Alumni of IIIT-Hyderabad	Distinguished Industry Professional



Campus: Yamnampet, Ghatkesar, Hyderabad 501 301, Telangana, India. I Tel: +91 89777 36823 / 29 City Office: Serenity Workspace, D. No. 8-2-293/82/JIII/564/A/17, 4th Floor, Road No.92, Near Lotus Pond, Beside NTv, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad, Telangana-500033 | Tel: 040 23351 022 / 23 | Email: info@suh.edu.in



			KINDLE THE LIGHT WIT
11	Mr. Brahma Mutya	Global Head – Delivery, LTI Mindtree	Distinguished Industry Professional
12	Dr. R. B. V. Subramanyam	Professor, Dept. of CSE, NIT - Warangal	Distinguished Academician
13	Dr. Atul Negi	Professor & Dean, School of Computer & Information Sciences, University of Hyderabad	Distinguished Academician
14	Dr. Ganesh Ghalme	Head, Artificial Intelligence, IIT-Hyderabad	Distinguished Academician
15	Dr. Srinivasa Rao B	Professor, School of Computer & Information Sciences, University of Hyderabad	Distinguished Academician
16	Mr. Vasudeva Rao	Director CDC, Sreenidhi University	Member
17	Dr. Grandhe Padmaja	Professor, Dept of CSE Sreenidhi University	Member
18	Mr. Rajinikanth .B	Assistant Professor, Dept. of CSE, Sreenidhi University	Member
19	Mr. Heera Rajput	Dy. Registrar, Sreenidhi University	Special Invitee
20	Dr. Y. Rajendra Babu	Professor, Dept of EEE Sreenidhi University	Member
21	Dr. Ravishankar Reddy	Associate Professor, Dept of ECE, Sreenidhi University	Member
22	Dr. B. Chandrashekar	Associate Professor, Dept of Mathematics, Sreenidhi University	Member
23	Dr. A. Parandhama	Asst. Professor, Dept of Mathematics, Sreenidhi University	Member
24	Dr. P. Nagaraju	Associate Professor, Dept of Physics, Sreenidhi University	Member
25	Dr. Phaneendra Konduru	Asst. Professor, Dept of Physics, Sreenidhi University	Member
26	Dr. Ashok Hanmanth	Assistant Professor, Dept of English, Sreenidhi University	Member
27	Mr. Syed Azeem Ali	Assistant Professor, Dept of English, Sreenidhi University	Member
28	Dr. Keshaba Nanda Parida	Assistant Professor, Dept of Chemistry, Sreenidhi University	Member





Item No. 1.1: Welcoming the Members.

Resolution No. 1.1: Members Secretary of the Academic Council Dr. T. Chandrashekar – Registrar, Sreenidhi University, welcomed all the distinguished members of the Academic Council as well as Special Invitees & requested Vice-Chancellor to proceed with the agenda of the meeting.

Item No. 1.2: Introduction of all the Academic Council Members.

Resolution No. 1.2: All the members of the Academic Council were introduced to the council with their Designations, Organizations which they are representing along with their expertise.

Item No. 1.3: Information about the First Statutes & First Ordinances.

Resolution No. 1.3: Members of the Academic Council were informed in detail about the First Statutes & the First Ordinances in order to conduct the academic programmes effectively & also for the smooth functioning / administration by the University. Members were also informed about the submission of the First Statutes & the First Ordinances to the Government of Telangana.

Item No. 1.4: Information about the constitution of Board of Studies (BoS) of all the departments.

Resolution No. 1.4: Members of the Academic Council were highlighted that the University authorities have decided to offer only Under Graduate Courses in B.Tech., namely – 1) Computer Science & Engineering (CSE) & 2) Computer Science & Engineering – Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learning (CSE - AIML) for the Academic Year 2024-25. Members were also explained that the courses / subjects in the first year for the above branches of Engineering are common. Accordingly, it was discussed & resolved to constitute Board of Studies (BoS) in each of the departments.

Item No. 1.5: Presentation of Proceedings of the BoS meetings of all the departments.

Resolution No. 1.5: The details of each of the Department BoS meeting proceedings were presented to all the members of the Academic Council by the Heads of the Departments. Detailed syllabi of each course / subject along with the Course Title, Course Objectives, Course Outcomes, No. of Units, Course Credits, Teaching Hours, Suggested Learning Resources & Evaluation Methodologies recommended by the BoS members were presented.

Item No. 1.6: Ratification of the Minutes of the Meetings (MoM) of all the departments BoS.

Resolution No. 1.6: The Academic Council members have reviewed in detail & approved all the contents of the First & Second semester syllabi which are recommended by the Department BoS from the academic year 2024-25.

Item No. 1.7: Finalization of Course Structure & Curriculum Design.

Resolution No. 1.7: The tentative Course Structure designed for all the courses from first semester to eight semester (all four years) were presented to the Academic Council members. All the Academic Council members discussed & approved the Course structure & the Curriculum Design for the First year comprising first & second semester. And the Academic Council members advised few

Page 3 of 4



modifications in the courses structure for the higher semester which can be discussed & can be finalized in the subsequent Academic Council meetings for implementation.

Item No. 1.8: Approval of Academic Regulations of Sreenidhi University.

Resolution No. 1.8: The Academic Regulations governing the Under Graduate degree B.Tech. programmes adapting the Outcome Based Education (OBE) with Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) was presented. The deliberations include - Programme of Study, Total number of Credits, Students Admission, Duration of the Programme, Minimum Academic requirements, Continuous Internal Evaluations, Semester End Examinations, Grading system & Award of degrees, etc., All the Members have resolved to approve & to implement the Academic Regulations from the Academic Year 2024-25.

Item No. 1.9: Any other point for discussion with the permission of the Chair.

Resolution No. 1.9: Members did not raise any other points & the meeting was concluded.

Registrar expressed vote of thanks to all the members on behalf of the Management of Sreenidhi University for their active participation in the deliberations, valuable suggestions for improving the Course Structure, Syllabi, & Academic Regulations.

Dr. T. Chandrashekar

Member Secretary - Academic Council

28/4/-24

Registrar

Sreenidhi University, Hyderabad

Prof. A. Purushotham Chairman – Academic Council Vice-Chancellor Sreenidhi University, Hyderabad

Circulated to:

- 1. All the Academic Council members of Sreenidhi University.
- 2. Information to all the Members of the Board of Management, Sreenidhi University.
- 3. Office of the Honourable Chancellor / Chairman Governing Body, Sreenidhi University.

Registrar Registrar



Ref. No.: SUH/BoM/2024/0002

Date: 02.09.2024

1st (First) Board of Management Meeting - Minutes

Dear Sir / Madam

Subject: Minutes of the 1st (First) Board of Management Meeting - Reg.

The 1st (First) Board of Management Meeting of Sreenidhi University was held on Monday, 2nd September 2024, at 11:00 am at Conference Hall, Sreenidhi University Campus, Hyderabad. The Minutes of the Board of Management meeting is given below;

The members of the Board of Management (BoM) participated in the meeting are as follows;

S.N.	Name of the BoM Member & Designation	Position in the Board of Management
1	Prof. A. Purushotham Vice-Chancellor, Sreenidhi University	Chairman Nominated by the Chancellor
2	Sri. K. Abhijit Rao President, Sreenidhi University Nominee - Sponsoring Body	Member
3	Sri. K. Jivv Vickram Rao Nominee - Sponsoring Body	Member
4	Ms. G. Udaya Rani Eminent person in Science & Technology	Member
5	Prof. Aruna Varanasi Eminent person in Science & Technology	Member
6	Dr. T. Chandrashekar Registrar, Sreenidhi University	Member Secretary

All the members of the Board of Management were welcomed by the Registrar. Then the Agenda was given to the Vice-Chancellor & requested to conduct the proceedings of the meeting.

Item No. 1.1: Welcome & Opening Remarks by the Chairman.

Resolution No. 1.1: Vice-Chancellor extended a warm welcome to all the members of BoM for joining the meeting. He explained the Vision & Mission of the University emphasising the aim of the University to empower individuals with the knowledge in various fields of education impacting the society. He has also highlighted the Goals & Objectives of the University.

Page 1 of 4



Item No. 1.2: Appointment of Various Officers of the University.

Resolution No. 1.2: The composition of all the Statutory Committees to be formed in the University as per the UGC guidelines / The Telangana State Private Universities (Establishment & Regulations) Act No. 11 of 2018 are discussed in detail. The members have approved to constitute the committees of the University. The members were informed that appropriate measures shall be taken to appoint / nominate all the members & the Officers of the University at the earliest possible.

Item No.1.3: Review of Infrastructure availability & requirements.

Resolution No.1.3: Explained to all the members of the BoM about the availability of the infrastructure. The infrastructure / other requirements as per UGC / AICTE guidelines was also reviewed & analysed and it was found to accommodate an intake of minimum 2280 students. In view this & based on the market demand, it was decided to start only the Under Graduate B.Tech. programmes under the School of Engineering for the AY 2024-25.

Item No.1.4: Review of proposal for starting various Programs/Courses for the AY 2024-25.

Resolution No.1.4: All the BoM members were informed that the approval from the government was received only on 30.7.2024 which was very late and by that time the admissions in all the other universities was completed. Further, all the phases / rounds of admission counselling's conducted by the state governments was also completed. Considering this situation & analysing a well as discussing in detail, the members of the BoM have resolved to offer the following Under Graduate B.Tech. courses by the University for the academic year 2024-25.

S.N.	Name of the Degree course	Intake	After	Duration
1	Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech.) in Computer Science &	720	10+2	4 years
	Engineering.		(MPC)	
2	Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech.) in Computer Science &	600	10+2	4 years
	Engineering (with specialization in Artificial Intelligence & Machine		(MPC)	-
	Learning).			
3	Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech.) in Computer Science &	600	10+2	4 years
	Engineering (with specialization in Data Science).		(MPC)	
4	Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech.) in Information Technology.	360	10+2	4 years
			(MPC)	

Item No. 1.5: Review of the First Statutes & First Ordinance.

Resolution No. 1.5: First Statutes & the First Ordinance are deliberated in detail as well as reviewed by all the members for the effective conduction of the academic programmes & also for the smooth functioning / administration by the University. The Members of the Board of Management have approved to submit the First Statutes & the First Ordinance after duly incorporating all the suggestions & the inputs given by the members.

Item No. 1.6: Review of Board of Studies & Academic Council Meetings.

Resolution No. 1.6: Members have reviewed all the proceedings of the Board of Studies submitted by the departments. Appreciated the efforts taken by the departments & the members of BoS for

Page 2 of 4



conducting the meetings & proposing a course structure as well as detailed syllabi in tune with the industry or corporate requirements & the standards. BoM members have also expressed their gratitude to all the members of the Academic Council for sparing their valuable time in reviewing & giving a deeper insight as well as designing a futuristic curriculum to meet the expectations of all the stakeholder of the University. BoM members suggested to consider the contents of the curriculum which should facilitate the students to take up careers in the field of research & development also. The BOM members approved the Course Structure & the Detailed Syllabi recommended by the department BoS & the Academic Council for the AY 2024-25.

Item No. 1.7: Review of Learning Management System - Edwisely.

Resolution No. 1.7: The details of the Learning Management System using the digital platform called Edwisely was explained to all the Members. Many inputs were given by the BoM members to customize the platform for effective utilization by the Students, Staff Members, Department Heads as well as the Administrators in the process of Teaching-Learning-Evaluation.

Item No. 1.8: Constitution of Statutory Committees.

Resolution No. 1.8: All the mandatory Committees constituted as per the guidelines of the UGC / AICTE / Regulatory authorities as well as by the Telangana State Private Universities (Establishment & Regulations) Act No. 11 of 2018 were presented to the members. The Committees thus constituted were approved by the members of the BoM.

Item No. 1.9: Recruitment of Staff Members.

Resolution No. 1.9: Members of the BoM were updated with the details of recruitment for all the Staff members including Teaching & Non-Teaching. It was highlighted that an appropriate Selection Committee as per the UGC / AICTE norms were constituted in the process of recruitment. The mode of advertisements given for the staff recruitment to fill all the sanctioned positions of the University were explained. BoM members were appraised about the detailed process of recruitment by the duly constituted committees & the candidates were recommended to the BoM & the other authorities of the university for the approval / ratification purely based on the merit & meeting the eligibility criteria as per UGC / AICTE norms.

Item No. 1.10: Review of Academic Regulations.

Resolution No. 1.10: The Academic Regulations governing the programmes offered by the University were discussed in depth keeping in mind the highest standard of Teaching, Learning & Evaluation as expected to be maintained by the Higher Educational Institutions as per the UGC. BoM members were explained about the Academic Regulation governing the programmes were prepared by adapting the Outcome Based Education (OBE) with Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) & is applicable to the students admitted in the AY 2024-25. After a detailed discussion, the members of BoM have approved the Academic Regulations.

Item No. 1.11: Approval of Academic Calendar.

Resolution No. 1.11: The Academic Calendar prepared for the First Semester of the Academic Year 2024-25 indicating all the Academic activities, Continuous Internal Evaluations & the Semester End

Registrar OFRABA

Page 3 of 4



Examinations was presented & the same was approved by the BoM. Along with this the schedule of the linked holidays to facilitate the outstation students was also approved.

Item No. 1.12: Review of Students Admission for the AY 2024-25.

Resolution No. 1.12: The process of admission followed was explained to the members of the BoM. Members were appraised that the candidates are admitted based on the performance of the candidates in the TS EAPCET / AP EAMCET / JEE as well their performance in the prequalifying examination specifically in Mathematics, Physics & Chemistry. BoM members were also informed about the scholarships that are given purely based on the merit in the above examinations.

Item No. 1.13: Faculty Orientation / Development Program.

Resolution No. 1.13: To catalyse the deployment of innovative teaching learning practices, the President has decided to have Faculty Development Program (FDP) for all the faculties joining the University. Accordingly, a 5-day FDP on "Transformative Teaching: Building Engaged Learning Experiences" was arranged at VEDIC (Vishnu Educational Development & Innovation Centre).

Item No. 1.14: Any other point with the permission of the Chair.

Resolution No. 1.14: Since there were no other points, the meeting was concluded with a vote of thanks by the Registrar.

Dr. T. Chandrashekar

Member Secretary - Board of Management

Registrar

Sreenidhi University, Hyderabad

Prof. A Purushotham Chairman – Board of Management Vice-Chancellor Sreenidhi University, Hyderabad

Circulated to:

- 1. All the Members of the Board of Management of Sreenidhi University.
- 2. For information to all the Members of the Governing Body of Sreenidhi University.
- 3. The Honourable Chancellor of Sreenidhi University.

Registrar Thomas Andrews Andre

Enclosure - 5

Academic Calendar indicating the Commencement & Closing dates of all the Continuous Internal Evaluations as well as Semester End Examinations



Yamnampet, Ghatkesar, Hyderabad - 501301, Telangana

Ref. No.: SUH/Acad./2024/0001

Date: 17.09.2024

School of Engineering & Technology

Calendar of Events for the Academic Year 2024-25

B.Tech : CSE & all other Programs - First Semester (Odd Semester)

S.N.	First Semester (Odd Sem)	From	То	Duration
1	Orientation & Induction Program	16.09.2024	28.09.2024	2 weeks
2	1st Spell of Instructions	30.09.2024	01.11.2024	5 weeks
3	Academic Progress Review - 1	28.10.2024	01.11.2024	****
4	Co-Curricular & Extra-Curricular Activities	announce	will be ed in due irse	2 days
5	Continuous Internal Evaluation (CIE) - 1	04.11.2024	06.11.2024	3 days
6	2 nd Spell of Instructions	07.11.2024	11.12.2024	5 weeks
7	CIE – 1 Results Announcement		11.11.2024	***************************************
8	Internal Practical Exam - 1	11.11.2024	15.11.2024	1 week
9	Mentor Mentee Meeting – 1 (MMM-1)	13.11.2024		
10	Department Review Meeting - 1 (DRM-1)	,	16.11.2024	
11	Academic Progress Review - 2	02.12.2024	06.12.2024	
12	CIE - 2	12.12.2024	16.12.2024	3 days
13	3 rd Spell of Instructions	17.12.2024	20.01.2025	5 weeks
14	CIE – 2 Results Announcement		19.12.2024	**************************************
15	Mentor Mentee Meeting – 2 (MMM-2)		20.12.2024	ACCON AARTON
16	Department Review Meeting - 2 (DRM-2)		21.12.2024	// www.co.do-v
17	Parent - Teacher - Mentor Meeting (PTMM)	- 2	28.12.2024	
18	Internal Practical Exam - 2	13.01.2025	17.01.2025	1 week
19	CIE - 3	21.01.2025	23.01.2025	3 days
20	CIE – 3 Results Announcement	27.01.2025		
21	Semester End Examination - Practical (SEE - P)	27.01.2025	01.02.2025	1 week
22	Semester End Examination - Theory (SEE - T)	03.02.2025	13.02.2025	2 weeks
23	SEE Results Announcement	28.02.2025		
24	Commencement of 2 nd Semester (Even Semester)	19.02.2025		

J. O. 4 24/09/-24

Registrar

Copy to: (1) HOD's & All Faculty Members, (2) Admin Office, (3) Notice Board, (4) Canteen &

GESAR, MY

Hostels, (5) Transport Department

Enclosure - 6

Details of the date of Examinations & the date of Announcement of Results

First Semester Examinations: Examinations Details				
Year (2024 – 25)	Date of Ex Continuou Semester End	Date of announcement		
	From	То	of result	
Continuous Internal Evaluation - 1	04/11/2024	06/11/2024	11/11/2024	
Internal Practical Examination - 1	11/11/2024	15/11/2024	20/11/2024	
Continuous Internal Evaluation - 2	12/12/2024	16/12/2024	19/12/2024	
Internal Practical Examination - 2	13/01/2025	17/01/2025	22/01/2024	
Continuous Internal Evaluation - 3	21/01/2025	13/01/2025	27/01/2025	
Semester End Examination (SEE) - Practical	27/01/2025	01/02/2025	28/02/2025	
Semester End Examination (SEE) - Theory	03/02/2025	13/02/2025	20/02/2025	

Enclosure - 7

Details of the candidates admitted to the Undergraduate B.Tech. programme in the Academic Year 2024-25

Name of the National / State level entrance Exam	No. of students admitted	% of students from the total admitted	Remarks
State level Exams - TG EAPCET / AP EAPCET / Prequalifying Exams.	436	93.76	-
National level - JEE	29	6.24	



Enclosure - 8

Details of the Domicile based reservation / relaxation provided in admissions

Category	No. of students admitted	% of quota provided for reservation & preparation in respect of actual enrolment	Remarks
Domicile (Telangana State)	450	96.77	
Non-Domicile (Non-Telangana State)	15	3.23	
Total	465	100	



Enclosure - 9

Details of the Annual Tuition Fee Structure for various programmes of Engineering & Technology based on merit

S. N.	Annual Tuition Fee Structure (Rs)	Scholarship (Rs)	Annual Fee Charged in 1 st Year (Rs)	The Ranks scored in SUCET considering the weightage for all other Entrance Exams & Prequalifying Exams as per Sreenidhi University norms.	The Ranks scored in the JEE
1	4,50,000	3,25,000	1,25,000	1 to 8000	1 to 15000
2	4,50,000	3,00,000	1,50,000	8001 to 25000	15001 to 30000
3	4,50,000	2,20,000	2,30,000	25001 to 50000	30001 to 60000
4	4,50,000	1,60,000	2,90,000	50001 to 90000	60001 to 95000
5	4,50,000	1,00,000	3,50,000	90001 to 150000	95001 to 200000



Enclosure - 10

Photocopy of the Advertisement





Yamnampet, Ghatkesar, Hyderabad - 501301

Sreenidhi University is committed to providing quality education with global standards. It provides comprehensive, innovative, and contemporary pedagogical teaching for the holistic development of students to meet the ever-increasing global challenges. Sreenidhi Educational Group is a synonym for quality engineering education with a legacy of nearly three decades. It is one of the most preferred destinations for students seeking quality education in India and abroad.

ACADEMIC POSITIONS (B. Tech, M. Tech, & Ph. D programs): Assistant Professors, Associate Professors, Professors, and Professors of Practice are needed for the following departments:

- COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT: B. Tech courses in CSE, CSE (AI & ML)
- FACULTY FOR SERVICE DEPARTMENTS: ECE, ME, EEE, Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics, and English
- LEADERSHIP POSITIONS: Dean School of Engineering and Controller of Examinations
- 4. LAB ASSISTANTS: CSE, ECE, EEE, ME, Physics, and Chemistry

For academic and leadership positions, UGC norms for qualifications, experience, and scales of pay are applicable. A higher start can be given in deserving cases.

Interested candidates are requested to send their updated CV to careers@suh.edu.in within 10 days from the date of the advertisement. Helpline Number: 9133386676 (9:00 am – 3:30 pm, Monday to Saturday)

Approved by the Government of Telangane G.O.Ms. No.55 dated 30th July, 2024.

Registrar Thomas Property Control of the Control of

Enclosure - 12

Details of the Dates of the Statutory body meetings

S.N.	Salutatory Bodies	Meeting No.	Dates of the Statutory Meetings
1	Governing Body	1 st Meeting	06.09.2024
	Governing Body	2 nd Meeting	21.12.2024
2		1st Meeting	02.09.2024
	Board of Management	2 nd Meeting	03.11.2024
		3 rd Meeting	08.01.2025
3	Academic Council	1st Meeting	28.09.2024
4	Finance Committee	1st Meeting	04.09.2024
5	Board of Studies	1 st Meeting	11.09.2024



Enclosure - 13

Details of the percentage of External Members in the Statutory Bodies

Salutatory Bodies	Percentage of External Members
Governing Body	45.45
Board of Management	45.45
Academic Council	47.82
Board of Studies	38.09

Guidelines for the Statutory Bodies

1. Governing Body

1.1 Guidelines for the Composition of Governing Body

The Governing Body of the University shall consist of at least six members including the following members, namely: -

- a) The Chancellor
- b) The Pro-Chancellor
- c) The Vice-Chancellor
- d) Three individuals to be nominated by the Sponsoring Body (eminent people of standing in the fields of Technology / Education / Finance / Life sciences / etc.)
 - The nominated members shall hold office for a term of three years and shall be eligible for renomination, provided that the Sponsoring Body shall be under no obligation to re-nominate such members.
- e) Officer not below the rank of Secretary to the Government of Telangana, to be nominated by the Government.
- f) The Registrar Member Secretary (The Registrar shall be a non-voting member).

1.2 Powers of the Governing Body

- a) To review, from time to time, the policies & programs of the University & to suggest measures for improvement & development of the University.
- b) To advise the Chancellor in respect of any matter that the Chancellor refers to it for advice.
- c) To maintain & fulfill the basic aims & objectives of the University as set out in the Act & to determine & regulate the educational, research, financial & other policies of the University.
- d) To consider & adopt resolutions on the annual report & annual accounts of the University, annual audits & the financial estimates.
- e) To monitor overall administration of the University & to appoint, discipline or dismiss the Officers of the University in accordance with the procedure laid down under the Act, Statutes, Ordinances, Regulations or any rules framed there under.

7. Od Registrat

- f) To manage the revenues, resources & budgets of the University.
- g) To provide for raising, receiving, spending & borrowing of funds, placing investments & money of the University, for keeping of a true & correct account & for annual audit of the same.
- h) To provide for the custody & expenditure of special funds & investments, including provident funds.
- To hold, buy, sell hypothecate or otherwise acquire or dispose of property, movable, immovable or intellectual.
- j) To receive grants, donations, contributions, gifts, prizes, scholarships, & other moneys, to disburse grants & donations & to award prizes & scholarships.
- k) To appoint representatives of the University to other institutions or organizations as may be desirable.
- I) To appoint, in order to execute an instrument or transact any business of the University, any person as attorney of the University with such powers as it may deem fit.
- m) To establish residences for the students of the University.
- n) To purchase, take on lease, accept as gift or otherwise acquire any land, buildings or property which may be necessary or convenient for the purpose of the University, and on such terms & conditions as it may deem fit & proper, & to construct, alter & maintain any such land, buildings or property.
- To transfer or accept transfer of any movable, immovable & intellectual property as needed to fulfill the aims & objectives of the University.
- p) To make or authorize the making of Ordinances, Regulations & any Rules.
- q) To appoint committee & to delegate any of the above-mentioned powers & duties to any officer, authority and/or committee of the University.
- r) To enter into appropriate arrangements with university or institutes of repute of India & other countries for running a joint program, twinning credit transfer & other related matters, subject to the approval in that behalf from the state government(s), to perform such other functions as may be prescribed from time to time under the Statutes, Ordinances or Regulations of the University or under any applicable law.

1.3 Meetings of the Governing Body

- i) The Governing Body shall meet at least four times in a financial year. Every meeting of the Governing Body shall be held on such date & at such time & place as may be fixed by the Vice Chancellor.
- ii) The quorum of the meetings of the Governing Body shall be a minimum of one-half of the members.
- iii) The Chancellor, shall preside over the meetings of the Governing Body. In his absence, the Vice Chancellor shall preside over such meetings or the Governing Body shall ask any other member to act as Chairperson.

iv) Notice of an ordinary meeting of the Governing Body shall be dispatched to all members at least

Page **174** of **182**

- fourteen days before the meeting. The agenda of the meeting shall be dispatched at least three days in advance of the meeting.
- v) In case of an emergency, a special meeting of the Governing Body may be called by the Vice Chancellor at a short notice.
- vi) Decisions on all issues considered in the meetings of the Governing Body shall be taken by majority votes of the members present and voting including the Chairman. If the votes are equally divided, the Chairman shall have the casting vote.

2. Board of Management

2.1 Guidelines for the Composition of Board of Management

- 1) The Board of Management shall consist of minimum eight and maximum twelve members including the following persons, namely, -
 - (a) The Vice-Chancellor.
 - (b) Up to one-fourth members of the Board of Management, to be nominated by the Sponsoring Body.
 - (c) Eminent persons from the field of Management, Finance & Law, Science & Technology and Public Administration or such other subjects, who are not the members of the Governing Body, to be nominated by the Sponsoring Body.
 - (d) Persons from amongst the Heads of Departments of the University, to be nominated by the Sponsoring Body.
 - Provided that it shall be the duty of the Sponsoring Body, to maintain the gender parity in nominating women members in any case not less than one fourth & not more than one half of total members in the composition of the Board.
- The Vice-Chancellor shall be the Chairperson of the Board of Management.
 - Provided that in the absence of the Vice Chancellor, the Chancellor may, at his discretion, nominate any other member of the Governing Body to be the Chairperson of the Board of Management.
- 3) The Board of Management shall meet at least once in every two months or more often.
- 4) A minimum of one-half of the members shall form the quorum for a meeting of the Board of Management.

2.2 Powers and Functions of the Board of Management

Subject to the Act, the Board of Management, inter alia, shall have the following powers & functions:

- 1. To approve creation of teaching & academic posts, the numbers, qualifications, & cadres thereof & the emoluments to be paid to the holders of such posts in consultation with the Finance Committee & in compliance with the relevant UGC Regulations.
- 2. To lay down in consultation with Academic Council, the duties & conditions of service of the

Professors, Associate Professors, Assistant Professors & other academic staff of the University.

- 3. To define, on the advice of the Academic Council & faculties / schools of the University, functions of the departments & to allocate areas of study, teaching & research to them & establish centers for interdisciplinary studies, special studies & special laboratories.
- 4. To provide scope for research & thereby advancement & dissemination of knowledge.
- 5. To add, modify, curtail, cancel or withdraw any of the formal & non-formal educational programs.
- 6. To create administrative, ministerial & other necessary posts in terms of the cadres & to make appointment therein in consultation with the Finance Committee.
- 7. To regulate & enforce discipline among the academic staff, administrative staff & non-academic & non-administrative staff of the University other than the Officers of the University whenever necessary.
- 8. To entertain & adjudicate upon &, if thought fit, to redress any grievances of the employees & students of the University.
- 9. To appoint committees for such purpose with such powers as it may deem fit & to appoint such persons on these committees as it deems fit.
- 10. To review & approve, reject or alter recommendations made by any or all committees connected with the University.
- 11. To enter into, vary, carry out & cancel contracts on behalf of the University.
- 12. To approve provision of buildings, premises, furniture, fittings, equipment, appliances & other facilities required for carrying on the work of the University.
- 13. To examine & accord final approval of building plans & award building contracts or authorize construction.
- 14. To administer the revenues & properties of the University & to conduct all administrative affairs of the University.
- 15. To issue appeals for funds for carrying out the objectives of the University & accept such funds as grants, donations, contributions, gifts, prizes, scholarships, fees & other moneys.
- 16. To authorize the CFAO to receive payment of fees & other charges & make payments for necessary expenses.
- 17. To arrange for the deposit of all money credited to the funds in scheduled banks or to invest them in consultation with the Finance Committee after taking approval of the Governing Body.
- 18. To examine & approve the maintenance of proper accounts & other relevant records & prepare annual statements of accounts including the balance-sheet for every previous financial year, in such form as may be prescribed.
- 19. To examine & approve the annual budget.
- 20. To refer all matters of policy & important financial decisions to the Governing Body & ensure that all the minutes are regularly presented in the meetings of the Governing Body for perusal

Registrar =

& approval.

- 21. To manage & regulate the finances, accounts, investments, movable, immovable & intellectual properties, business & all other administrative affairs of the University.
- 22. To execute documents, with the approval of the Governing Body, to effect conveyances, transfers, Government securities, re-conveyances, mortgages, leases, bonds, licenses & agreements in respect of property, movable, immovable or intellectual belonging to the University or to be acquired for the purposes of the University.
- 23. To raise & borrow money with the approval of the Governing Body on bonds, mortgages, promissory notes or other securities founded or based on any of the properties & assets of the University or without any securities & upon approved terms & conditions & to payout of the funds of the University all expenses incidental to raising of the money & to repay & redeem any money borrowed.
- 24. To fix emolument & travelling & other allowances of internal & external examiners, moderators & such other personnel appointed for examinations, in consultation with the Academic Council & the Finance Committee.
- 25. To select an emblem & to have a common seal for the University & to provide for the custody & use of such seal.
- 26. To approve conferment of degrees, awards & fellowships.
- 27. To delegate all or any of its powers to any committee or subcommittee constituted by it or the Vice Chancellor of the University.
- 28. To authorize the Registrar or any other officer, authority, body, committee or board to institute, conduct, defend, compound or abandon legal proceedings by or against the organization or its officers.
- 29. To draft the Subsequent Statutes & approve the First Ordinances drafted by the Vice-Chancellor & submit the same to the Governing Body. and
- 30. To do all such things & acts as may be directed by the Governing Body or Chancellor in fulfillment of the objectives of the University or under the Statutes, Ordinances & Regulations of the University or under any applicable law.

The Chairperson of the Board of Management may, if situation so demands, take such action unilaterally on behalf of the Board of Management as he/she deems appropriate & report it in the next meeting of the Board of Management.

2.3 Meetings of Board of Management

- i) The Board of Management shall meet 6 (six) times in a financial year. Every meeting of the Board of Management shall be held on such date & at such time & place as may be fixed by the Vice Chancellor.
- ii) The quorum of the meetings of the Board of Management shall be a minimum one-half of the members.
- iii) Notice of an ordinary meeting of the Board of Management shall be dispatched to all members of the Board at least fourteen days before the meeting. The agenda of the meeting shall be

egistrar |

dispatched at least three days in advance of the meeting.

- iv) In case of an emergency, a special meeting of the Board of Management may be called by the Vice Chancellor at a short notice.
- v) The Vice-Chancellor, if present, shall preside over the meetings of the Board of Management. In his/ her absence, Board shall ask any other member to act as Chairperson.
- vi) Decisions on all issues considered in the meetings of the Governing Body shall be taken by majority votes of the members present and voting including the Chairman. If the votes are equally divided, the Chairman shall have the casting vote.

3. Finance Committee

3.1 Guidelines for the Constitution of Finance Committee

The Chief Finance Officer shall be the Ex-Officio Member Secretary of finance committee of the University to take care of the financial matters. It shall consist of the following.

- 1. The Vice-Chancellor shall be the Ex-Officio Chairman of the Finance Committee.
 - The term of office of ex-officio members shall continue so long they hold the office by virtue of which they are members.
- 2. Three nominees of Governing Body to be nominated by the Chancellor including President.
- 3. Chief Finance Officer, Ex-Officio Member Secretary of the Finance Committee.
- 4. The term of office of a nominated member under the Statute shall be two years from the 1st day of January of the year in which he is nominated. The term of office of a member nominated to fill a casual vacancy shall continue for the remainder period of the term of the member in whose place he has been nominated.
- The Finance Committee shall meet at least twice every year to examine accounts & scrutinize proposals for expenditure provided that a period not exceeding 180 days shall elapse between two consecutive meetings.
- 6. Three members of the Finance Committee including the chairman & minimum one nominee of the sponsoring body shall form a quorum for a meeting of the Finance Committee. It is essential that nominee of the Sponsoring body is in agreement with all financial recommendations of the Finance committee. Any financial decision taken without his/their written consent will be treated as null and void.
- 7. The provisions regarding notices of the meeting, inclusion of items in the agenda & confirmation of the minutes applicable to the meetings of the Board of Management shall, so far as may be, shall be applicable in connection with the meetings of the Finance Committee.
- 8. The Vice Chancellor, if present shall preside at the meeting of the Finance Committee. In his/her absence the members present shall elect one from amongst themselves to preside at the meeting.

3.2 Powers and Functions of Finance Committee

a) Examine & scrutinize the annual budget of the University. The Finance Committee shall recommend limits for the total recurring expenditure & the total non-recurring expenditure for the year, based on the income & resources of the University & send its recommendation to the Board of Management.

Page 178 of 182

- b) Give its views & make its recommendations to the Board of Management, either on the initiative of the Board of Management or the Vice-Chancellor or on its own initiative of any financial question affecting the University.
- c) The annual accounts & financial estimates of the University prepared by the Finance Officer shall be laid before the Finance Committee for consideration & comments and thereafter submitted to the Board of Management for approval with or without amendments.
- d) Consider & make its recommendations to the Board of Management on all such matters connected with the University, which have financial implications.
- e) A copy of the minutes of every meeting of the Finance Committee shall be sent to the Board of Management.

4. Academic Council

4.1 Guidelines for the Composition of Academic Council

- 1. The Academic Council shall be the principal academic body of the University.
- 2. The Academic Council shall, subject to the provisions of the Statutes & Ordinances have control over & be responsible for the maintenance of Standards of Education, Teaching, Training, Inter-Departmental co-ordination, Research, Examinations & all Tests / Assessments in the University. Coordinate & exercise general supervision over the Academic Policy of the University, exercise such other powers & perform such other duties & functions as may be prescribed.
- 3. The Academic Council shall consist of the following members:
 - a) The Vice Chancellor Chairperson.
 - b) The Deans of Schools.
 - c) The Dean (students)/Dean (academics)/Dean (research and development), as appointed basis the terms prescribed under the Subsequent Statutes.
 - d) Six faculty (two Professors/ two Associate Professors/ two Assistant Professors) of the University on the basis of seniority (on rotation).
 - e) Three distinguished academics (from outside the University), nominated by the Chancellor.
 - f) Three industry professionals, nominated by the Chancellor.
 - g) Chief Librarian and
- 4. The Registrar Member Secretary. The term of office of ex-officio members shall continue so long as they hold the office by virtue of which they are members. All members of the Academic Council, other than the ex-officio members, shall hold office for a term of three years from the 1st day of January of the year in which they are nominated. The term of the office of a member nominated to fill a casual vacancy shall continue for the remainder period of the term of the member in whose place he has been nominated. The Vice Chancellor shall have the right to review and modify the composition of the Academic Council at any time.
- 5. The Registrar shall be non-voting member.





6. The resignation of the members of the Academic Council, if any, shall be as per Statutes 4.10 of these First Statutes.

4.2 Powers and Functions of the Academic Council

The Academic Council shall be the principal academic body of the University and have the following additional powers & duties:

- 1. To exercise general supervision over the academic work of the University & to give directions regarding methods of instruction, evaluation, research or improvements in academic standards.
- 2. To prescribe courses of study leading to degrees and diplomas of the University.
- To consider & approve the recommendations of the Boards of Studies on curricula for various courses & courses of studies.
- 4. To promote research within the University & acquire reports on such research from time to time.
- 5. To consider matters of academic interest either on its own initiative or at the initiative of the Board of Management & to take proper action thereon.
- 6. To arrange for the conduct of examinations in conformity with the Statutes & Regulations.
- 7. To maintain proper Admissions & Examinations standards.
- 8. To recognize Diplomas & Degrees of other universities & institutions and to determine their equivalence with the Diplomas & Degrees of the University.
- 9. To suggest measures for departmental co-ordination.
- 10. To make recommendations to the Board of Management on:
 - a) Measures for improvement of standards of Teaching, Training and Research.
 - b) Institution of Fellowships, Scholarships, Studentships, Fee Concessions, Medals & Prizes.
 - c) Establishment, Upgradation or abolition of departments.
 - d) To provide for any matter relating to the academic functions of the University, Discipline, Requirements of Attendance, Residence, Admissions & Examinations.
- 11.To appoint sub-committees to advise on such matters as referred to it by the Board of Management.
- 12. To appoint standing committees to deal with day-to-day matters, if necessary.
- 13.To consider the recommendations of the sub-committees and to take such action, including making of recommendations to the Board of Management, as the circumstances of each case may require.
- 14. To review periodically the activities of the Departments & to take appropriate action, including making recommendations to the Board of Management with a view of maintaining & improving the standards of instruction.
- 15.To exercise such other powers & perform such other duties as may be conferred or imposed upon it by the Statutes.

- 16.To consider academic proposals submitted by the Faculties / Schools / Departments of the University.
- 17.To approve the syllabi of various Courses / Subjects submitted by the Board of Studies of the Faculties / Schools & to arrange for the conduct of the Examinations according to the Ordinances & Regulations made for the purpose.
- 18.To approve the publication of syllabi of various courses of study along with the list of prescribed or recommended textbooks for the Courses / Subjects.
- 19.To appoint committee(s) for Admission of students in various Faculties / Schools / Departments of the University as per admission policy of the University as set out in the Subsequent Statues / Ordinances.
- 20.To recommend to the Board of Management, the rates of remuneration & allowances related to the examination work.
- 21. To approve the Academic Calendar.
- 22.To delegate such of its powers to the standing committee of Academic Council / Deans / Chairpersons, as it may deem fit, and
- 23.To do any such act as may be required under the Statues, Ordinances or Regulations of the University, or as may be prescribed by Governing Body or Board of Management or under any applicable law.

4.3 Meetings of the Academic Council

The Academic Council shall meet as often as may be necessary but at least twice in a Calendar year. Every meeting of the Academic Council shall be held on such date & at such time & place as may be fixed by the Vice Chancellor.

Two fifth of the total members of the Academic Council shall constitute the quorum for the meeting of the Academic Council.

Notice of an ordinary meeting of the Academic Council shall be dispatched to all members of the Council at least fourteen days before the meeting. The agenda of the meeting shall be dispatched at least three days in advance of the meeting.

In case of an emergency, a special meeting of the Academic Council may be called by the Vice Chancellor at a short notice.

The Vice-Chancellor, if present, shall preside over the meetings of the Academic Council. In his/her absence, the council shall ask any other member to act as Chairperson.

Decisions on all issues considered in the meetings of the Governing Body shall be taken by majority votes of the members present & voting including the Chairman. If the votes are equally divided, the Chairman shall have the casting vote.

Any business which may be necessary for the Academic Council to perform, except such business as may be placed before its meeting, may be carried out by circulation of a resolution among all its

Page **181** of **182**

members & the resolution circulated & approved by a simple majority shall be effective & binding as if such resolution had been passed in the meeting of the Academic Council.

5. Board of Studies

The Board of Studies for the each Schools of the University has experts from reputed Industries, premier academic institutions and R&D organizations apart from the subject experts from the departments of the University.

5.1 Guidelines for the Composition of the Board of Studies (BoS)

- 1. Chairman of the BoS shall be the Head of the concerned Department / Director of the Centre / Dean of the School.
- 2. All the faculty members of the concerned Department particularly faculties of each specialization.
- 3. Two subject experts from outside the parent University to be nominated by the Academic Council.
- 4. One expert to be nominated by the Vice-Chancellor from a panel of six recommended by the Department / School.
- 5. One representative from Industry / Corporate sector / Allied area relating to placement.
- 6. One postgraduate meritorious alumnus to be nominated by the Dean of the School.
- 7. The Chairman, Board of Studies, may with the approval of the Dean of the school, co-opt:
 - Experts from outside the Department/School whenever special courses of studies are to be formulated.
 - b) Other members of faculty of the same school.

Term : The term of the nominated members shall be three years. **Meetings:** The Board of Studies shall meet at least twice a year.

5.2 Functions of BoS

The Board of Studies of a Department in the School shall:

- a) Prepare detailed syllabi for various courses keeping in view the objectives of the school, interest of the stakeholders & National requirement for consideration & submit for the approval by the Academic Council.
- b) Recommend Introduction / Alteration / Modifications in the courses of the Program. Revise & update the contents of the syllabi from time to time & submit to the Academic Council for approval.
- c) Organize Instructions for the courses under the general supervision of the Dean & the Academic Council.
- d) Suggest methodologies for innovative teaching & evaluation techniques.
- e) Suggest panel of names to the Academic Council for appointment of examiners.
- f) Coordinate & Organize Research, Teaching, Expert Lectures, Seminars, Symposiums, Conferences, Extension & Other academic activities in the Department / School.
- g) Recommend Creation or Upgrading of research activities & schemes in the Department based on the need.